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The John Leuns Partnership

The John Lewis Par tnership 1s one of the UK's top ten retail businesses with 26 John Lews
department stores and 183 Waitrose supermaikets

[t 15 also the country's largest employee co-operative, with over 68,000 employees

The Parinership amms to ensure that everyone who works for 1t enjoys the experience
of ownership, by sharing in the profits, by having access to information and by sharing
in decision making

The Partnership beheves that the commitment of Partners 10 the business 1s a umque
source of competitive advantage which has underpinned 75 yeais of profitable growth and
a reputation amongst customers and supphers unparalleled mn the UK retail industry

The company’s record of performance testifies 1o the robustness of the vision of its
founder John Spedan Lewis, to create a company dedicated to the happiness of the staff
through then wot thwhile, seciune and sausfying employment in a successful business

The Parwnership Board of John Lews Partnership ple comprises thirteen members —
the Chairman, the non-executive Deputy Chanman, five members nominated by the
Charrman, five members nominated by the Pat tnership Council, the elected body which
repiesents all the members of the Partnership, and a further non-executive duectol

John Lewis Partnership plc and its subsidiary John Lews plc have small 1ssues of
preference stock which have first claim on the profits The whole of the balance 15 available
to be used for the benefit of the busimess and the Partners The share of profits allocated to
Paitners, the Partmership Bonus, 1s fixed each year by the Partnership Board and

15 distributed as the same percentage of gross annual pay for all Partners All Pariners
recewved a 18% bonus for the current year as their share of profits at a wtal cost of £155m

The Business Review and Directors’ Report provide informaucen, including financial
mformation, and details in respect of the John Lewis Partnership The Directors believe
this 15 appropnate, as John Lewis plc, which 1s the only immediate subsidiary of John Lews
Parinership plc, has the same strategy and objecuves as the Partnership, conducts all of the
Parinership’s trading operations and 1s subject to Lhe same governance
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Chairman’s statement

The Partnership has been wadely recognised as the retail pace-setter over the last year, and I'm
pleased to report that this has been borne out by an excellent set of financial results, with strong
sales growth and a major strtde for ward in the Partnership’s profits We have two major brands
creating value, and a new brand launched in Greenbee Group sales are up £611 8m or 10 6%
to £6 4bn, and profit before Partnership Bonus and taxauon 1s up £67 4m or 26 8% to £319 3m

It's through the power of Partners working together that we’'ve been able to keep up this
progress and make so many improvements in every part of the business, and I congratulate all
our Partners on this fine performance

Our umque business model delivers tangible benefits for Partners The Board has decided
that £155 2m should be distributed as Partnership Bonus at a rate of 18% The charge for owt
non contributory pension schemes was £85 1m, £0 4m lower than the prior year In addition,
Partners recewed benefits of atound £60m {including discount 1n the shops, dining 10om
subsidy, residential clubs, leisure acuvities and long leave}, which brings the total sum shared
by Partners this year to some £300m

After the tax charge of £35 6m, we retamned £108 bm for future investment, up by £19 4m
{21 8%) fiom £89 1m last year

Our Partners’ focus on building on our reputation for delivering excellent customer service
has, for the second year, resulted 1n us matching our powerful financial results with two
impressive votes of confidence from shoppers, as the Verduwt and Which? customer surveys
again rated John Lewis and Waitiose as the UK’s two favourite retailers In March we were
also voted Retailer of the Year by a Retaill Week panel of our High Street competitars

These results show how our Paitnership model can provide the profitability to create a
sustamable and ambitiously expanding business, can win the approvat and loyalty of our
customers and can reward the achievement of our Partners thiough provision for a good
pension 1n reurement and a Bonus woi th over @ weeks' pay

I take this opportunity to thank my predecessor Sir Stuart Hampson who stepped down 1n
March after 25 years with the Partnership, 14 of which were spent leading our business as
Chairman He leaves us with a suong financal platform on which to build We wish hin all
the best for the futme

Ous best wishes also go to Alasuar McKay, our former Deputy Chairman who left the business
after 17 years in February, and Ken Temple who took over the Presidency of the Parinership
Counci from Bill Redmond in January 2007 and will be stepping down from the Partnership
Board in May after 25 years with the Partnership

Outlook for 2007 /08

Both divsions have made an encouraging start to what 1s expected to be a more challenging
new trading year At John Lews thirteen week gross sales are currently showing 5% growth,
while at Waitrose the increase 1s 9%, with hke-for-hke sales conunumg to advance by 4%

We have an ambitous development programme for the year, with John Lewis Oxford Sireet
completng 1ts major refurbishment, Cambridge planned to open 1n ume for Chnsumas
uading, and a prpeline of further openings, led by Liverpool and Leicester in 2008 Waitrose
will add three new branches in Cheadie Hulme, Windsor and Rickmanswaorth, with major
extensions being completed in Maidenhead, Beckenham and John Barnes, and numerous
other extension and 1efurbishment projects Greenbee has recently added hife cover to 1ts
1ange of products, with other new services 1in prospect All this 1s enidence of the progress we
have made and continue to make towards our strategic aim of the doubling 1n size of our
business 1n the next ten years

Charlie Mayfield
Chairman
30 Apnl 2007
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Business review
Rewew of performance

Financial highlights

Group gross sales up 10 6%, £611 83m to £6 4bn
Operating profit up 25 8%, £72 7m to £354 3m
Profit before Partneiship bonus and tax up 26 8%, £67 4m to £319 3m

Partnership Bonus payment of £155 2m, up £34 9m (increase of 29 0%, 18% of salary
{equal to moie than 9 weeks’ pay)

Return on Captal of 7 9%, up from 7 0% last year

Net cash from operauons hefore Partnership bonus and tax was £5623 7m, up by 19 2%

John Lews

Gross sales up 10 5%, £254 8m to £2 7bn

Like-for-like sales up 10 3%

John Lewis Direct sales up 64 0%, £72 3m 10 £185 2m
Dmisional profit up 37 5%, £71 9m o £263 5m
Operaung profit up 59 5%, £66 2m to £177 4m

Operaung margin up 200 basis ponts to 6 6%

Waitrose

Gross sales up 10 7%, £357 Om to £3 7bn
Like-for-like sales up 5 3%

Maiket share up 20 basis ponts to 3 9%

6 9% increase 1n selhng space 1n the year
Dmmisional profit up 5 3%, £12 3m 10 £243 7m
Operating profitup 3 8%, £6 5m to £176 9m

Operaung margin decreased shghtly by 30 basis points against last year to 4 8%
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Business review

Review of performance (continued)

Five year record - years ended January

2007 2006* 2005 2004** 2003
Restated UK GAAP UK GAAP
£m £m £m £m £m

Gross sales (including sale

or return sales and VAT) 6,376 2 5,764 4 53336 5,046 8 46793
Revenue

John Lewis 2,201.1 1,990 4 1,960 8 1,951 6 1,884 5

Waitrose 3,497 3 3,158 9 2,796 7 2,547 9 22846

Revenue 5,698 4 5149 3 4,757 5 4,499 5 4,169 1
Operating profit

John Lewis 177 4 1112 1234 98 6 1059

Waitrose 176 9 170 4 1506 1142 932
Operating profit 354 3 2816 2740 212 8 1991
Disposal of account card

operation - - - 43 -
Net finance costs (35.0) (34 9) (30 6) (28 4) (34 1)
Share of post tax losses of

associate {Ocado) (18 0) (586) (14 1) (15 2} (19 5)
Exceptional gain on dilution

of interest 1n associate 180 108 - - -
Profit before Partnership

bonus and tax 3193 2519 2293 1735 1455
Taxation {55 6) (42 5) {34 3) (24 5) (36 7)
Dividends - - - ©2) {0 4)
Net profit available for profit

shanng and retention in

the business 2637 209 4 19590 148 8 108 4
Partnership bonus {155 2) {120 3) (105 8) (87 3) (67 6}
As a percentage of pay 18 15 14 12 10
Retamned in the business 108.5 891 892 615 408
Net assets 1,650 1 1,612 6 1,420 8 1,541 4 1,479 9
Pay 817.6 7550 7138 689 7 6537
Average number of

employees 67,100 63,700 61,100 59,600 58,800
including part-time

employees 35,900 33,600 31,100 29,400 28,000
Average number of FTEs 44,100 42,200 41,000 40,500 40,700

* The results for 2006 have been restated n respect of deferred tax, as detaled w note 1
** B3 week year
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Key performance indicators (KPIs)

John Waitrose Group Group

Lewis

2007 2007 2007 2006
Trading performance
Sales growth - total 10 5% 10 7% 10 6% 81%
Sales growth — hike for like 10.3% 5.3% 7.4% 28%
Operating margin 6 6% 4 8% 5 6% 4 9%
Sales per selling FTE (£000s) 146 5 186.3
Operating profit per FTE (£000s) 84 82 B8O 67
Number of stores 26 183
Average selling space (m sq ft) ! 35 3.6 7.1 69
Sales per selling sq ft 755 1,015 887 839
Operating profit per selling sq ft 51 49 50 41
Cash flow and hquidity
Operating cash flow before

Fartnership bonus (£m) 5237 4393

Capital expenditure (Em) 2 885 278 3 3934 2876
Interest cover 3 57 46
Balance sheet
Net assets (Em) 1,650.1 15126
Net debt (Em) 3077 3239
Gearing * 18 6% 21 4%
Return on capital * 7 9% 7 0%

! Average selling space includes all customer facing areas of our shops, and excludes offices,

warehouse space and staff facilities

other assets, not attributable to the operating businesses
¥ Interest cover is profit before net finance costs, net gain 10 respect of associate and tax, divided by

net finance costs

*  Gearing 15 net debt divided by net assets

Capital expenditure for the group includes £26 6m of spending on IT systems, vehicles, offices and

5 Return on capital is post tax profits adjusted for non-operating items as a proportion of average
operating net assets, adjusted to reflect operating lease commitments




Group performance
Consistently strong trading throughout 2006/07 saw gross sales increase by 10 6% to
£6 4bn, and operaung profit inciease by 25 8% to £354 3m

Good cost management meant that profit before Partnership bonus and tax (PBBT)
conunued 10 grow, both as a percentage of sales and in cash terms, to £319 3m - an
mcrease of 26 8% on last year

We distitbuted £155 2m as Partnership bonus, an increase of 29 0% on last year, and a
record in cash terms After deducting a tax charge of £565 6m (2006 £42 5m), a total
of £108 5m was retained 1n the business, up by £19 4m (21 8%) from £89 1m last year
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John Lewis

John Lews has had an outstanding year, with 1etail gross sales up by £256 1m, 10 6%, to
£2 7bn and most categones gaiming market share The star performer was again Electrical
and Home Technology, which achieved sales growth of 22 8%, but there were also
excellent performances in the homeware and clothing directorates There were no new
branch openings this year and one closure, and hike-for-hike sales growth was 10 3% All

branches played a part in the year-on-year improvement, with parucularly strong giowth
from Sohhull, Edinburgh, Peter Jones and Southampton

Sales per square foot grew by 9 6% to £755, from £690 last year

Our performance was mainly driven by the substanual investments we have made over
recent years 1n line with a clear strategic direction, together with significant operational
improvements in 2006 These included call-centre productivity gains, better stock
availabiliy and supply cham efficiency and improvements to our delivery piopositon

Further margin improvements were secured over the year and, in the branches, operaung
costs weie well controlled, compensaung for a £3 6m increase 1n the dvision’s utlity costs
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Business review

Revew of performance (confinued)

John Lewss (continued)

John Lews Duect achieved a 64 0% 1ncrease 1n sales, up by £72 3m to £185 2m, and 15
now a well estabhshed, integral and profitable part of owr business

Central divisional costs were held to last year’s level, with pay increases and other inflauon
covered by savings elsewhere

Following significant 1estructuaing, the manufactuning operations have generated a small
operaung profit of £1 4m, compared with a loss of £6 Om last year

Propetty profits amounted to £8 8m compated with £1 7m last year, with most of this
year’s gain relating to the disposal of Caleys in August 2006

Dmisional profit increased by £71 9m, 37 5%, from £191 6m to £263 5m, an outstanding
1esult Operaung profit increased by £66 2m, 59 5%, from £111 2m 10 £177 4m with

operaung profit per square foot up by £18 (58%) to £560 Operaung margin increased by
200 basis points to 6 6%
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John Lewis (continued)
Sales per selling FT'E grew by £11,000 (8 1%) to £145,000 while operating profit per FTE
moved ahead significantly to £8,400

Waitrose
Gross sales for Waitrose rose by £357 0m, 10 7%, 1o £3 7hn, fuelled significantly by like-for-

like sales growth n excess of 5% - ahead of the overall market performance of 4% and a
credit both to the standards of presentanon and customer service achieved in our shops
and also to the ongoing innovation and dihgence of our buying teams We agam achueved
recognition for these successes, gaining a large number of presugious awards for our
customer service, food and wine and sourcing policies

Alongside this core giowth we benefited from maturing sales at the 23 ex-S8afeway branches
acquired 1n 2004 and 2005 and from acquisinons and relocanons during the year at Biggin
Hill, Balham, Barbican, Buxton, Comely Bank, Morningside, Southampton, Formby,
Eastbourne, Parkstone, Hexham and Lymmgton We also developed new branches at
Bloomsbury and Ampthill The performance of our new shops has been a very posituve sign
of the customer appeal of the Waitrose offer n all parts of England and for the first ume m
Scotland The last three years have seen a net increase of 40 branches and 43% 1n selling
space We expect the maturing effect of this nvestment to conunue to drive increased sales
for some ume to come as new customers test out our offer and like what they find

9
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Business review

Review of performance (continued)

Waitrose (continued)
Our rapid underlying growth saw sales density nse by 2 1% to £1,015 per squaie foot, despite
the dilutve effect of new space At the same time our sales productivity per seling FTE
mcreased to £195,000, up by £9,000 (4 6%) on last year

Overall divisional profit increased by £12 3m, 5 3%, to £243 7m Operating profit
increased by £6 5m, 3 8%, w £176 9m

Our greater scale continued to deliver advantages in buying terms and 1n central costs,
and the informauon provided by our new stock system, combined with excellent stock
management 1n the branches, delivered a significant reduction 1n wastage Property
profits of £3 Im were realised, compared with £1 9m last year The level of change 1n the
business drove some significant additional costs, including reorgamsation costs of £6 7m
An ncrease of £3 6m 1n utilites was largely driven by the doubling of electricity rates 1n
October 2005 Operating margin decreased by 30 basis ponts as a result of the inpact of
these addinonal costs as well as the diluung effect of new space

10
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Waitrose (continued)
Operaung profil per square foot and per FTE showed dilution of 4 3% and 4 6%,
respecuvely, due to the addiuon of immature space and the impact of one off costs

Pensions

Our pension charge of £85 1m for the year 1s shghtly (£0 4m) down on last year The
contribuuion to the funds in respect of the year was £84 Im, up £6 6m (8 5%) on last year
The fund’s investment assets have performed very well, increasing to just over £1 8bn

On the accounung basis requuied by 1AS 19, the fund’s deficit stands at £441m, down
£38m (7 9%) on last year The next actuanal valuatuon of the fund 1s taking place as a1 31
March 2007, and will be used to determine future conuibunons to the scheme

Finance costs

Finance costs were £42 7m for the year and income was £7 7, 1esulang 1n net finance
costs of £35 0Om This compares with £34 9m last year Interest cover was 5 7 umes
compared to 4 6 umes last yea

Ocado
Ocado conunued to grow 1ts sales and develop 1ts business during the year It had a good
Christmas, with sales up 60% n the final week

We have recorded a book profit on our shareholding 1n Ocado of £18 Om, compared with
£10 8m last year, reflecung the fund-raising early in the year This gain enurely offsets our
share of Ocado’s post tax losses, £9 5m for this year and £8 5m of unconsohdated losses
brought forward from last vear.

Our mmvestment has been written down to a ml carrying value 1n our books and
consequenty any further profits or losses will not affect our resulis, unless funding rounds
increase the valuation of the asset At the year end there were £0 9m of losses which had
not been consohdated, and have been carried forward to be wiitten off against future
profits o1 other gains

Tax

The tax charge increased compaied with last year, mainly due to the inciease in profits
The effecuve tax rate of 33 9% 1s shghtly higher than last year’s restated tax rate (32 3%),
mainly because of increased property profits this year on which a deferied tax provision
has had to be 1ecogmised

In light of evolving mnterpretauon by the audiung profession of IAS 12 1in cennection with
the calculavon of deferred tax habilines on buildings, we have been adwvised that the

11
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Business review

Review of performance (continued)

Tax {continued)

“single use” basis 1s no longer considered appropriate and, accordingly, the group has
revised 1ts accounting policy on deferred tax Full details are provided 1n note 1 to the
accounts This has led to a restatement of last year’s tax chaige (increased from £36 7m to
£42 5m) and a1educuon in the deferied tax provision 1equued 1n the balance sheet as at
January 2006 (reduced fiom £127 9m to £22 Om), which in turn increased net assets as at
January 2006 (from £1,406 7m to £1,512 6m)

Capital expendsture

Capual spending in 2006/07 was £393 4m, up £105 8m (36 8%) compared with £287 6m n
the previous year Waitiose capital spending totalled £278 3m, including £105m for new
stores, £57m for extensions and refurbishments, and £43m for distnbution For John Lewis
capital spending totalled £88 5m, including £38m for extensions and refurbishments

This demonstrates the sigmificant investuments we are making to expand and develop

the Partnership

Cashflow and net debt

We generated £523 7m in operaung cash flow {before Partneiship bonus) up 19 2% on
the pnor year We reduced our net debt by £16 2m to £307 7m 1eflecung both strong sales
performance and ughter management of our cash and assets and, in parucular, as a result
of both dmsions reducing their working capital

12
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Return on capital
Retuin on capital was 7 9%
—a steadhly rnsing uend

Partmership bonus

We have more Paitners in the business now,
parucularly in Waiu ose, and this, together with
higher pay rates, has moved the cost of each 1%
of bonus 7 5% higher The Boaid’s decision on
the bonus raises the total distnibuted 10 £155 2m,
which 1s a record 1n sterling terms This
represents over mine weeks' pay, and equates to a
bonus per full ume equivalent of £3,519, up

23 4% on lastyear

Retained earnings
Retained earmings were £108 5m,
up by £19 4m (21 8%) on last year

13
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Business review

Business and strategy

The Partnership’s reputauon 1s founded on the uniqueness of our ownership structure

and our commercial success Our purpose 1s the happiness of all our members, through
their worthwhile, secure and satisfying employment 1n a successful business, with success
measured by our ability to sustain and enhance our posiuon both as an outstanding retailer
and a thnving example of employee ownership

The Partnership owns two of the strongest retall brands in the UK and a new direct services
hustness, Greenbee None of our businesses depends on dominant market share but on
distinctive positioning which secures an exceptional degree of loyalty from customers That
loyalty has been built on customers’ trust and confidence in our sourcing policies, and

by selling our product impartially with consistently exceptional service More recently 1t has
been reinforced by recogmuon of our long-held desire to act responsibly and to mimimise
our environmental impact The Partmership 1s umquely placed to do this because we are
‘Powered by our Principles’ and because our social, ethical and environmental values are
ingrained in our culture These principles create a shared purpose and dedication to
success i our Parmers, enable close and honest relationships with our suppliers and
communines, and create a commitment to satisfy our customers’ needs

Our business model 1s based on employee ownership, and the superor product and service
which flows from Parmers’ involvement in their own business Our profitabihty depends on
mnnovauon, contnuous search for efficiencies and on delivering a disuncuve expenence o
our customers which 1s reflecied in therr loyalty and 1n higher sales Crucial to our business
success 18 fair and commercially minded relanonships with longstanding supplhiers who
share our commitment to superior and sustainable products and services and who beheve
in traching fairly, by conunuously ra1sing labour standards and workplace conditions

We have set ourselves the financial goal of doubling sales profitably over the next 10 years

¢  John Lewis is now well positioned for expansion with 10 new department stores
planned from 2008 1n addition to 3 relocations Beyond this we expect there to be
further opportunues for full line deparunent stores and sigmficant growth through
our multichannel strategy,

*  Waitrose aims to ncrease sales by conunuing to extend 1ts store presence whilst
unproving its core customer offer New physical space will be supplemented by
developing our customer services, including Waitrose Entertaining and Home
Delvery

. Greenbee, our direct services business launched in Autumn 2006, will conanue
to build on owr reputanon, providing new sei vices for our customers, underpinned
by our authornty in customer service These services offer our customers better value
than they could achieve for themselves elsewhere, and take the Partnership into new
markets, such as financial, leisure and home services

14
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Business review

Resources and relationships

Partners

Recruitment, retention and training

We aim to attract and retain the best people who share our values Alongside honesty,
respect and recogmtion we emphasise enterpnse, working together and achievement This
approach to business relationships foster s lasung commercial success as well as a umquely
satisfying work environment

Qur vision 15 to be an ‘employer of disuncuon’ Part of that viston 1s to c1eate and nurture
a culture that values the differences of those who are engaged 1n the Partnership, whether
as Partners, customers, suppliers or as part of the wider community Embracing diversity
helps us to attract, retain and develop Partners while developing a creauve and innovauve
cultme and appealing to a wide range of customers

The Partnership 1s commatted to providing equal opportumues for all in employment,
regatdless of individual differences such as gender, ethnic otigin, disability, sexual
orientation, age, social background, rehigion and beliefs Disciiminauon of any kind will
not be tolerated and will be dealt with in hne with the Partnership’s ‘Fair Treaument’

policy

Ouwr aim 15 that every Partner fulfils their individual potennal and that we offer each
customer a high-quality experience every time they visit one of our department stores, food
shops, or other retail channels, because owr Pa ners are equipped to do so through their
atutude, behaviour and skills - supported by fiistclass traiming and development

Benefits

Our aim s te have a pay policy which 1s compeuuve whilst being fair to all Partners which 1s
easy to understand, which will provide a range of benefits which are market leading, and
which will delwver leisure benefits that enable Partners to balance their working and home
lives, and thus remain highly committed to long term careet s in the Partnership

Suppliers and product

Traceability

Having full traceability of our products, and thewr mgredients or components, 15 criucal to
our success and to consumer confidence In order to ensure we know where our products
come from, how they have been produced and what they contain, we apply ngoi ous safety,
quality, and ethical sourcing policies and invest 1in long-term suppher relanonships

We work hard to raise consumer awareness of the facts suriounding sourcing 1ssues,
through careful training of our Partners, honest labethng of our products and offering
accessible customer informauon instore and onlme  All our own-brand food product
labelling contains informauon on nutriuen, country of ongin and ceruficanons to relevant
standards, and we only refer to ethical standards, that have been imndependently venfied
such as the Forest Stewardship Counail and Marine Stewardship Council

Waitrose was the first retailer to inplement the ‘traffic ight' labelting system proposed by
the Food Standards Agency {(FSA) We ceased the sale of products contaming
hydrogenated vegetable o1l in October 2006 and we are also working towards meeting the
maximurn salt intake target proposed by the Deparument of Health and the FSA, three
vears ahead of its 2010 deadhne

Product safety
We ensure the integnity of our products and the application of the best standards in safety,
quahty environment and ammal welfare

In John Lewis and Wartrose, dedicated technology departments, in conjuncuon with our
buying teams, are responsible for ensuring that every product sold 1s safe to use and fit for
purpose, and that all our own-label branded and exclusive products comply with all

15
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Business review

Resources and relationships (continued)

Suppliers and product (continued)

relevant consumer legislation and safety standards Within Waitrose, our technologsts
also ensure the provenance and wraceahihty of all ow own-label foods

Farming standards

As farmers ourselves, we understand the challenges of mamtaining high standards We !
work with our farmers, growers and other supphers to ensure that the best standards 1n
safety, quality, environment and amimal welfare are applied across our supply chain,
suppot ted by our own inspections and farm assuiance schemes

Waitiose has been selling organic products, which support sustainable producuon, for over
20 yeais Twice voted ‘Organic Supermarket of the Year’ by the Soil Associauon, we aim to
offer the widest possible range of organic food - Waitrose currently accounts for 17%

of the UK organic market, over four umes our overall market share The launch of a new
range, Waitrose Orgamc 1n September 2006, saw us increase our own-label organic lines

to over 350 and our total assortment now stands at moie than 1,500 products imncluding pet
food, wine, tea, coffee, preser ves, bread and toiletites

Waitrose 18 the only Brish retailer to msist that all its Briush growers adopt the LEAF
{Linking Environment and Farming) Marque ceruficauon standard LEAF, an
independent charntable organmisation, helps farmers to improve business performance,
lower envitonmental impacts, conserve the British countryside for future generations
and strengthen links with the public Our Leckford Estate holds the LEAF Marque and
15 one of a small number of LEAF Demonstrauon Farms

Anmmal welfare

Waitiose 15 committed to providing the best conditions for amimals at all stages of the
supply chain and to combating cruel practices Qur dedication to ammal welfare has
meant that we have again earned the Compassion in Worid Farming (CIWF)
*Compassionate Supermarket of the Year’ utle We were also the first retailler to be named
‘Food Retailer of the Year’ at the inaugural RSPCA Good Business Awards in 2005

All our fish comes from well-managed fishenes using 1esponsible fishing methods
Reinforcing our responsible sourcing pohicies, we have launched a senes of imnauves to
make 1t easter for consumers to 1denufy and buy sustainably sourced fish These include
phasing out fish caught by beam trawling and replacing them with fish caught using
Danish seine fishing methods which cause less disturbance to the sea bed We are also
working with the Marnne Stewaidship Council (MSC) to establish the wotld’s first MSC-
accredited feed fishery Waitrose aims to use sustainable sources of feed for all farmed
salmon it sells by 2010

Sustainable timber

John Lews 15 equally commiuted to ensuring the integnty of the products it sells We never
source from areas where we bhelieve forest management 1s poor Where necessary, amber 1s
sourced from regions where cerufied products are not yet availlable Where this 15 the case
we support the supplhers, encow aging them to work towards forestry ceruficavon This
helps to raise foresury standards, increase the avalability of cerufied tmber and phase out
umber fiom ilegal unsustainable sources Our target s for 75% of our garden furniure
sales by volume to be independently cerufied to the Forest Stewardship Council (FSC)
standard by the end of 2007

Chemucals of concern

Since the publication of the REACH (Regulanon Evaluanon Authonsation of Chemucals)
regulation i December 2006, Waittose and John Lews have been working closely with
suppliers to assess the number of chemicals that will be subject to registration and possible
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Suppliers and product (continued)

further authonsauon procedures All consumer products (excluding foods) are included
n the scope of the regulanon We ensure that suppliers to all parts of our business are fully
aware of their legal obligatons and we assist them 1n meeung these obhgations

Responsible sourcing

We have a set of Responsible Sourcing principles which have been vahdated by approved
third parties and a Partnership-wide Code of Practice All our own-label suppliers must
comumt 1o meeting the requirements of this Code and must register on the Suppher
Ethical Data Exchange (Sedex) — the largest global database on labour standards Should
non-comphances be 1dentified, we work with our suppliers and auditors to establish action
programmes to help directly raise labour standards

As a percentage of Waitrose own-label sales, 39 02% of qualifying supphers have registered
on Sedex and provided informanon on labour standards for a total of 685 producton sites
John Lewis has a much larger supplier base 80% of thewr prioriused supphers have also
registered on Sedex and currently 600 producnon sites are providing John Lewis with
informanon on labour standaids

The Partership acuvely collaborates with other businesses and organisauons to drive best
practice 1n the supply chain

Local sourcing

Waitrose ‘Local and Regional Sourcing’ 1s one of the best established local sourcing
ininanves 1n 1is sector, covering over 300 producers and offering more than 1200 preduct
lines in 167 shops In 2006, sales of our local and regional foods were up 92% on 2005 In
order to clanify our message to customers and better illustrate our support for UK
supphers, we now promote local, regional and British food together — product ‘stamps’
identify the ongins of regional and local food, labels carry photos of producers, and new
shelf edge uckeung helps shoppers to find products from therr local area Through
imtiatives like ‘Meet the Buyer’ and *Meet the Farmer’ (which introduce Producers to
Buyers, and our customers) and our annual Small Producers Awards, now 1n their seventh
year, we continue to champion the work of small producers across the country and to
promote local and regional food

Fairtrade & Waitrose Foundation

As part of our commitment to trading fairly, we support established schemes such as
Fairtrade, that further contnbute to the sustainable development of the commumties where
farmers and growers live Sales of Fairtrade 1tems generate a guaranteed price to cover
production costs plus a ‘social premium’ to be remnvested 1n the suppher’s own business or
thesr local commumty Waitrose stocks one of the widest ranges of Fairtrade products, over
100 products In November 2006, we launched our own-label Fairtrade coffee and chocolate
and mn February 2007 we became the first UK supermarket to complete the switch of all our
banana hnes 1n all stores to Fairtrade We have recently announced plans to launch the
widest range of Fairtrade roses of any supermarket on the high street, with the aim of
ensuring 100 per cent of all rose bunches sold 1in our shops are certfied

We have set up the ‘Waitrose Foundauon’, a partnership with our suppliers designed to
improve the lives of the workers who grow and pick our fruit in South Afnica In 2006 the
Foundauon rased £363,000, of which Waitrose has conmbuted 60%, which supported
community projects at more than 24 farms and helped more than 7,000 workers, providing
healthcare, créches and adult educauon classes
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Resources and relationships (continued)

Community

Town centre regeneration

From choosing the imual sites for omr new shops to the shop's opening, the views of local
people and all relevant authonues are sought The Partnership prioruises town centre
development and plays an active role 1n regeneiaton, aunming to keep town centres vibrant
and economucally sustainable by creating a posiuve expenence for shoppers As an
employer of disuncuon we bring sustamnable employment opportuniues 10 regenerzuon
arcas in the form of high quality jobs and traming for local people

The Partnership 1s keen to see London’s West End transfor med 1nto a modern, dynamic
and accessible shopping desunatuon and we have committed £60m to the refurbishment of
ow flagship Oxford Street John Lewts department stose We also supported the 2012
Olympics bid and intend to play a key role in the sustainable development and
regenerauon of East London as an employer and neighbour m Newham

Community mvestment
We encourage our Partners to actively forge links and become 1involved 1n the local
commumities in which they hive and work

We work with organisations like Business in the Commumity (BITC) to conunually improve
the impact we have as a business on society Over the last three years we have invested

the equivalent of a1ound 2% of our pre-tax profits in our local communites In 2006 the
Partnership was one of only 141 compames to achieve the BITC PerCent Standaid

Golden Jubilee Trust

The Golden Jubilee Trust (GJT), our employee volunteering scheme has so far supported
287 Partners who have given over 114,000 hours to more than 280 UK chariues The GJT,
established in 2000 as part of our Golden Jubilee celebrauons, enables any Partnet,
regardless of age, semonty or length of service, to apply full or part-ume for a volunteerng
secondment with a registered chanty for up to six months The placements have hetped to
create sirong links with the community and provide chanues wath the resource and skills to
meet thewr own ohjecuves 1 serving the needs of the wider community

Food educauen

As a leading food retailer, we recognise we have an important role to play in educaung
children about healthy eaung Waitiose Education 1s a set1es of iniuauves to raise
awaieness of health, nutntion and food provenance with children and young adults These
include a senes of nutriuonal ups and meal plans for children aged under 10, the Food
for Thought Acuwity Pack (developed with Faiming and Countryside Education) to help
children understand the impacis of food production, packaging and unansport, food
demonstrations at three Waitiose Food Studios, 4 mobile food pod ~ launched in May 2006
- which tours key events and shops, and support of the Specialised Chef’s Scholarship,
sponsored by renowned hotels and restaurants, where 30 students each year are uraimned
under some of the industry’s top chefs Over 1200 secondary schools - 5 5% of all
secondary schools in the UK — have requested the Food for Thought pack since 11s launch
in November 2005 and last year our Food Studio and Food Pod provided free educational
workshops 10 around 500 schools involving more than 10,000 children
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Environment

Energy and emissions

We are committed to tackling the issue of Chimate Change and have set a public target of
reducing our CO: emussions by 10% by 2010, relauve to our trading pattern in 2001 Asa
growing business, our absolute carthon emissions a1e increasing, but as a result of a strict
carbon management programine we are curtently exceeding our 10-year reduction 1arget
and in 2006/07 our emussions per £multion sales were 17% less than in 2001/02 Currently,
40% of owr electriaty 1s derived fiom 1enewables and from October 2007 100% of our
electricity will come fiom renewable sowces thiough an agieement with EDF Energy

By purchasing electricity from renewable sources in 2006/07 we avorded emitung the
equivalent of 43,000 tonnes of CO:

With igger shops and longer trading hours absolute energy use continues to rise,
although energy efficiency has improved and new Waitrose shops are typically 20% moie
efficient than those built 10 years ago We conunue to seek ways to improve the energy
efficiency of all our shops Waitrose has commuited to invest £55 milhon over 5 years

on new reftigeration (where the bulk of its electricity 15 used) John Lews 1s instugating

a hghung replacement programme, using hife cycle costing to assistin the choice of new
equipment, investigating a wind turbine at one of its producuon sites and sowcing
elecnical products with the lnghest eneigy efficiency ratngs

In 2005, the Partnership joined the Corporate Leaders Group on Chimate Change, a gioup
of senior execunves from 18 major UK and International companies As a member, we
have made a commitment to take acuon on chimate change, to show strong leadership, and
to offer suppoit to Governmeni in developing new, longer-term pohcies for tackling
climate change

Sustainable construction

With ambitious retail development plans, new acquisitons and planned refubishments tor
exisung shops, the Pa tnership 1s commutted 10 ensuning our shops are designed to suit
their surroundings, built responsibly and operated sustainably Working with one of the
UK’s leading sustainable development charines — Forum for the Future - the Partnership
has launched a sustainable construction framework for our business The framework
contains ohjectves for each stage of the construcuon hfe cycle and will ensure
sustamahiliy principles are adopted within the planming, design, construcuon and
operauon of our future bulds and refurbishments

Packaging and waste

The Partnership’s longstanding objecuve 1s to reduce waste wherever possible, and 1o reuse
or recycle more of what we produce In meeung our obligations under the Packaging Waste
Regulauons, Waitrose recycled 49% of 11s waste last year, saving over 19,500 tonnes from
landfill and John Lewis 28% of 1ts waste (3,337 tonnes) However, our recychng rate 1s sull
below our target Newly revised procedures fo1 shop waste and 1ecychng are expected

to deliver substantial cost savings and a step change in our waste recycing As part of our
packaging obhganon the business spends almost £1 million a year to help recycle consumer
packaging We also encourage customer recycling and our Waitrose shops offer tecycling
faahues for customers where feasible

We are one of 17 major retailers to help establish the Disiributor Takeback Scheme to
unplement the recently published Directive on Wasie Electnical and Electronic Equipment,
requiring that we provide consumers with adequate recyching facihues for old electrical
and electronic goods when they buy new 1ems
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Resources and relationships (continued)

Environment (continued)

Waitrose has made a public commitment to help the Government-funded Waste Resources
and Action programme, explore the viability of new matenals and eliminate packaging
growth by 2008 We are already on track to meeting this target, having reduced packaging
consumption relative to sales by 33% since 2000 We have been trialing alternauve
matenals - 50% of our organic range of produce 1s now available 1n degradable,
biodegradable and compostable packaging

Keen to reduce the number of plastuc carrier bags we give away each year, we continue to
promote our Wattrose ‘Bag for Life’ and reusable biodegradable jute carner, and acuvely
support local and national campaigns to raise awareness with customers about carrer bag
reuse John Lewss 1s currently rolling out a reusable biodegradable jute bag across its
stores We have recently invested 1n carrier bag recycling points for all our Waitrose shops,
and these will also be trnalled 1n John Lewis Waitrose and John Lews have signed up to a
Jomnt agreement with Government, the Waste Resources and Action Programme (WRAF)
and other major retailers, which will see all parties working towards a shared objecuve to
reduce the environmental impact of carrier bags

Food waste accounts for 60% of the total waste our food shops produce Whilst we aim to
minimise food waste through accurate ordering, where 1t does arise donaung surplus food
can offer an environmental and socially beneficial solunon Waitrose has partnered with
the FareShare food donation scheme and 1s rolling out food donaton to those branches
where FareShare can provide a collection service Donated food 1s redistributed to
chanues throughout the UK working with homeless and vulnerable people

Water

We are not big users of water, but recognise the role we have to play in using less of this
precious and increasingly scarce resource Our total water consumption 1n absolute terms
(abstracted plus mains) has reduced by 21% n 2006/07 to under 1,507,000 cubic metres a
year and water consumption pei full-ume equivalent Partner to 34 cubtc metres This step
change 1s a direct result of our concerted efforts to capture more complete and accurate
data on water usage We are now using an unproved system o monitor water Consumpuon
which will enable us to strengthen our data capture and gain a better understanding of our
performance 1n this area

Transport

Through imuatives hke transport consohdation, where a preferred haulier collects from

a number of suppliers before delivering to a Regional Distribunon Centre, we are sanng
mileage, ensunng greater load effictency and providing 4 more viable option for supphers
deahng in small volumes John Lews 1s rolhng out a *one-step supply chain’ mmtiative,
aimed at delivering more stock direct to customers homes, proniding a more efficient
service, lower mifeage and a reduction in unnecessary journeys

We have increased vehicle unlisanon — commercial miles driven per £milhon of sales
reduced by 10% on the previous year and vehicle fuel efficiency improved by 0 15 nules
per gallon (or 12%) Ahead of new European regulatons, we were the first UK retailer to
nvest in the Euro 4 engine, which emits 76% less mirous oxides and 96% less paruculate
matter than a 1992 engine The rest of our Partnership’s fleet will move to Euro 4 and
Euro 5 engines within their standard six-year replacement cycle
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Rusks and uncertainties

Our nisk management strategy reinforces the value of actively managing risk, rather than
elimmaung 11, and thereby ensures a disciplined approach to balancing nisk and reward

Economic

As a business based solely in the UK, the Partnership 1s parucularly exposed to any
economic downturn which could affect consumer spending, most notably n the
Deparunent Store business

However, the strength and diversity of the John Lewis and Waitrose businesses, alongside
our multi-channel strategy and developing Greenbee business, form an effecuve means of
managing economic risk in a retail environment Our range and dwversity of products and
services bring us into competiion with a wide range of UK and internauonal retailers in
largely mature market segments with low underlying growth For this reason we contnually
focus on maintaining our pre-eminent product quahty, customer service and suppher
relanonships, whilst retaining our compeutive pricing, thereby enabling us to mamtamn our

appeal

Regulatory and pohtical

The Partnership remains sensiuve 1o the regulatory environment in which 1t trades m
order to ensure our ongoing comphance with key regulatory requirements around
planning, trading, tax and competiion In addition to this, the Partnership actively works
with governmental and non-governmental orgamsations ta develop public policy, and
seeks to represent the views of our customers and Pai tners in the areas in which we trade
In this way we (ry to anticipate and contribute towairds significant debates to improve the
environment in whrch we operate

Financial and treasury risk
The principal financial risk which we face 1s the ability to generate sufficient funds to
satsfy our business needs, to meet our Partners’ expectations for Partnershup Bonus and to
mitigate against any adverse financial impact resulung from nsks identfied in our business
planning process Other financial risks and mitugations are covered in more detail below
*  Funding and hquidity
Borrowing requirements are managed in hine with regularly updated cash forecasts
and reviewed against the group’s debt portfolio and matunity profile Details of the
group’s borrowings, together with their interest rates and maturnity profiles, are also
provided mn note 25 to the accounts

. Interest rate rsk management
The group’s policy 1s to have a suitable mix of fixed and floating interest rare
exposures, 1n order to manage the nsk of interest rate fluctuauons on borrowings
Exposures to mterest rate fluctuatnons are managed using interest rate swaps Details
of the group’s borrowings and interest rate exposures are provided 1n note 25 to the
accounts

*  Foreign currency risk management
The group uses derivauves to manage exposures to movements in exchange rates and
forwaid exchange contracts are entered 1nto for all major exposures
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Risks and uncertainties (continued)

e Credit risk
The group has no significant customer credut sk Cash deposits and other financial
mstruments give rise to credit risk on the amounts due from bank counterparues
These risks are managed by restricting such transactions to approved banks and
lmiting the aggregate exposure to any one counterparty according to their credut
rating The group holds convertible loan stock in 1ts associate company, Ocado
Limited, wath a book value of £9 6m

¢ Insurance
The group's captive insurance company, JLP Insurance Limited, provides reinsurance
of the group's employer’s, public and vehicle third party hability insurances and of the
group’s healthcare insurance cover It also imsures ServicePlan Limited and reinsures
Landmark Insurance Company Limited, third party providers of extended warranty
products to customers of John Lews

Pensions
The maintenance of our open non-contributory final salary pension scheme remains a key
finanaal nisk for our business

Day to day management of the fund 1s delegated to a number of investment managers
under the guidance of the Trustees The assets of this scheme are held in a separate fund
administered by the trustees The Parinership takes a long term view of 1ts pensions
labilities but recognises that there are significant risks 1n increasing longewty, the effect of
age disciimination legislation, and contunwng volatility in investment markets

Actuarial valnation of the pension funds

The funds are valued every three years by an independent professionally quahfied actuary,
m order to assess the amount of assets that need to be set aside to meet the pension
promises, and to determine the future level of funding that the Partnership should put
mto the schemes The last valuation was carried out as at 31 March 2004 The market value
of the assets of the funds as at 31 March 2004 was £1,094m The actuanrial valuation of these
assets showed that they were sufficient to cover 85% of the benefits which had accrued

to members

An actuanal valuation of the pension funds 1s taking place as at 31 March 2007

Accounting valuation under IAS 19

IAS 19 requires the financaial positien of the group’s pension funds to be reassessed at each
balance sheet reporting date following a prescribed methodology This produces results
that are different to, and more volatile than, the actuanal valuauon, the purpose of which
15 to assess the funding requirements of the pension schemes

Pension commitments have been calculated based on the most recent actuarial valuations,
as at 31 March 2004, which have been updated by the actuaries to assess the assets and
habihues of the schemes as at 27 January 2007
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The assets of the pension schemes as at 27 January 2007 were £1,810m (2006 £1,630m)
This was invested as follows

The accounung liabiliwes of the pension funds {(under LAS 19) were calculated to be
£2,251m (2006 £2,109m) Taking the fund assets and accounting hablines together, this
resulted 1n an LIAS 19 pension fund deficit of £441m (2006 £479m)

Pension liabilities and fund deficit

Fraud and comphance

As with any business, there 15 a risk of fraudulent behaviour from our employees Although
we believe that the Partnership struciure, where every Partner 1s a co-owner of the
business, reduces this nisk considerably and clearly defines our internal code of ethics, we
do not underesumate the potenual for finanaal cnime at any tevel of the business
Extensive steps are taken to reduce this nsk, including clear accounung processes and
auditing and review by our Internal Audit department We have appomted a Head of
Business Protection and Conunuity who has a specific bnief to monttor the risk and
incidence of fraud 1n the business and to review our exisung pracuces to ensure that

they are appropnate to meet business needs going forward
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Rusks and uncertainties (continued)

Operational

Operational efficiency 1s of paramount importance mn a business dedicated to delivering
best value in quality and service Our risk management approach encourages a
proporucnate response to each area of operational sk, with a combination of generic
standards and local ownership Supply chain resiience and product quality management
are regarded as two key operational risks

Health and safety

The Partnership 1s commuitted to gomg about its business in a way that avoids, so far as 1s
reasonably pracucable, causing harm to people or property, and to promotng, through 1ts
extensive occupational health service, the wellbeing of 1ts workforce This commitment
underpms our appioach to health and safety, with Board level responsibiity being carmed
by the Director of Personnel, supperted by specialist technical advisers in safety and
occupatonal health employed within the two divisions We have set ourselves the target of
reducing reportable acaidents to less than one acaident for every 100 full ume equivalent
Partners We cannot expect to ehminate health and safety risk totally from the workplace
but our current priority 1s to ensure that management at all levels know and understand
the risks within thew areas of responsibihty We are revisiting, across the business, the
quality and eftectiveness of our risk assessment and incident investigation processes and
the completeness of our health and safety management systems This review will inform
our future plans for conunuirg to sausfy our pnimary commitment and for achieving our
immediate targer for acaident prevention

Business continuity and disaster recovery

Any significant incident, such as a terronist attack or pandemic flu outbreak, or an event
which impacts upon our mainframe systems or key central support funcuions could severely
comprormise our ability to trade We are conunuing to refine our Business Conunuity Plans
for all ssgnificant business areas, which are supported by software systems and regularly
tested

Comphance statement

This review has been prepared 1n accoidance with the Directors' Report Business Review
Regulanons in section 234ZZB of the Compames Act 1985 The review’s ntent s to
provide information to shareholders and the Partnership’s other stakeholders It should
not be rehed upon by any other paity or for any other purpose

Where this review contains forward-looking statements, these are made by the Directors in
good faith based on the informanon available to them at the ime of their approval of this
report These statements should be treated with cauton due to the inherent uncertainues
underlying any such forward-looking mformauon

Other mformation
Additional financaial and non-financial informanon, including press releases and year end
presentations, can be accessed on our website, www jochnlewispartnership co uk
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Dairectors’ report

Directors

The duectors of the company at the date of this 1eport are listed on page 25 Su Stuart
Hampson retired as a director on | Apul 2007 and Steven Esom resigned as a duector on
24 April 2007 Mansa Cassoni and Tracey Killen were appointed as directors on 26 June
2006 and 30 Apnl 2007, respecuvely All other directors served throughout the period
under review

Principal activity and Business Review

The principal actimty of the group 1s retailling The company controls the businesses hsted
mn note 34, compnsing 26 John Lewis department stores, 183 Waitrose supet maikets, and
ancillary manufacturing activities A review of the busmess and hikely future developments
1s included separately in the Business Review on pages 3 to 24, which forms part of this
Duectors’ 1eport

Employees

The consutution of the John Lewis Partmership provides for the involvement of employees,
known as Partners As ‘co-owners’ of the business they are provided with full information
on all aspects of 1ts operations and take responsibility for promoting 1ts commercial

success Elected councils at all levels of the business provide regular opportuniues for
management 10 be held accountable to Partners, councils receiwve regular reports by
directois and have an opportumty to follow these up with quesuons on any subject, while
an open system of journalism both contributes to this process of accountability and
provides the means of shanng informauon extensively with all Pariners Partners also share
in the profits of the business thiough Partnership Bonus

The Partnership recruits people with disabilites 10 suitable vacancies on mernt All
employees can benefit fiom our traimng and development pohcres Where disability oceurs
during the period of employment, every effort 1s made 10 continue to provide suitable
employment with the provision of appropnate training

Corporate governance

The ulumate purpose of the John Lewis Partnership 1s defined 1n 1ts Consutution — “the
happiness of all its members through their worthwhite and sansfying employment in a
successful business” Its Principles and Rules encourage the widest possible sharing of
profit, knowledge and power by all Partners and also set out the business’s responsibilities
10 s supphers, 11s customers and the commumity in which 1t operates The following
paragraphs describe the key governance structures and internal controls operating within
the Partnership Through these mechanisms, the Pai tnership aims to apply the highest
standaids of corporate governance and to conform with the spirit of the ‘Combined Code’
in a manner framed to sun its umque democratic ownership structure

The co-ownership character of the Partnership 1s reflected in the balance of authonty
between the Chairman and his management team, the Board of John Lewis Par tnership
ple (the Partnership Board) and the elected Partnership Council The Partnership Council
nominates five members of the Partnership Board Nominated directors are required to
stand for re-election every two years In addiuon, the Boaid was strengthened in 2006 by
the appointment of two non-executive directots who bring external experience and
mdependence to the Board’s deliberations The Board meets ar least 8 umes a year and has
a formal schedule of matters reserved for its decision The Partnership’s Consutution sets
out the Partnership Board’s responsibility for determining major strategic and financial
issues In parucular, it agrees the Partnership Business Plan and those of the dvisional
Management Boards, 1ts annual budget and monitors the performance of the o
operating dinvisions against their business plans

All new directors are provided with an appropnate induction programme and have access
to the advice and services of the Company Secretary Subsequent training 1s available on an
ongomg basis to meet specific needs

26




John Lewis plc Report and Accounts 2007

Internal control

The directors have overall responsibility for the Partnership’s systems of internal control,
which cover suategic, financial, regulatory and operanonat controls The systems of
internal contiol are designed 1o manage, 1ather than eliminate, the risk of farllure

to achieve business ohjectives The direcilors have reviewed the effectiveness of the
Partnership’s systems of internal control for the accounung penod under review

Audit Committee

The Partmership has an Audit Commitiee, chaned by Jeff Hewitt, an independent external
committee member with relevant financial expenence, and, in addiion to the chairman,
composed of two of the five elected directors chosen by that group, currently Johnny
Ausher and Ken Temple, together with David Barclay, a non-executne director It meets at
least three umes a year and 1ts purpose 1s to assist the Board 1n ensuring that the
Partnershap’s systems provide accurate and up to date information on 1s firancal posinon,
and that the Partnership’s published financial statements 1epresent a true and fair view of
this posinon The Committee also ensures that appropnate accountung policies and

inter nal controls are in place and reviews the performance, mndependence and objectrvty
of the external auditors Its terms of reference are 1eviewed annually and include
responsibility for making recommendauons to the Partneiship Boaid i relation to the
appointment, 1e-appomtment and removal of external auditors The external auditors
attend 1ts meetings as does the Finance Director, the Directot of Financial Control and the
Head of Internal Audit The Commuttee momtots and reviews the scope of work of the
Internal Audit department

As part of 1ts 1emit, the Audit Commuttee keeps under review the natuie and extent of non-
audit services provided to the Partnership by the external auditors, seeking to ensure the
maintenance of then objecuvity and independence The external auditors confirm, at least
annually, to the Audit Commuttee thatn their professional judgement they are
mndependent with respect to the audit The scope of services provided by the external
auditors and the approval process relating to them are determined n accordance with
Audit Committee policy

Remuneration Committee

The Partnership has a Remuneration Commitiee which makes a recommendation each
year to the Partnership Board on the Chanman'’s pay, taking into account appropnate
market daia prowided by an extet nal remuneration consultant The Committee determines
the fees of the non-executive directors, and consicders the Chairman’s remuneraunon
proposals for the appointed Partnership Board directo1s, provniding a commentary to the
Board on whether they are appropnate 1n relation to the market Those of the non-
execuuve directors or the appoimed Board direciors who are members of the Commiutee
take no part in 1ts deliberations with regard to their own remunerauon The Committee
also determines and agiees with the Partnership Board the broad policy for the
remuneraton of certain semor Partners, taking into account such factors as 1t considers
appropnate, and reviews the ongoing appropnateness and relevance of that policy

The Commuttee 15 chaired by Dawvid Barclay, a non-execuuve director and the Parinership’s
Deputy Chairman, and 1s composed of the Director of Personnel and two of the five
directors elected by the Partneiship Council, chosen by that group, currenty Dawid Jones
and Anne Buckley The Commutiee 1s supported by an external remuneration consultant
who attends 1ts meetings in an advisory capacity The salanes of elected members of the
Board are determined by their managers and do not include any element in recogmuon of
their Board duues With the excepuon of the non-execuuive directors, Partnershup Board
ditectors do not recewve fees as they are all paid a salary for their respectve roles within the
business, n accordance with the Partnership’s pay policy, wich sets salanes in relavon to
market rates Excepuonal performance 1s recognised 1n enhanced pay and 1n individual
bonuses, not against pre-set targets or citeria There are no annual iIncentive bonuses or
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continued

long-term bonus schemes related to individual or company performance Details of
diectors’ emoluments are set out in note 9

Risk Committee

The Parwmership Board has overall responsibility for internal control and the management
of 115k througheut the business Executive management 1s responsible for idenufying and
evaluaung the risks of business operanons and for implementng and mamtaiming systems
for managing those misks in an efficient and effective manner through the business
planning processes

The Partnetship has a Risk Commutttee establhished as a committee of the Board Itis
chaired by Jane Tozer, a non-execuuve director, and 1s composed of five other directors,
currently the Managimg Dnectors of John Lewis and Waitt ose, Finance Duector and
Duector of Personnel, together with the Durector of Legal Serwvices & Company Secretary,
the Head of Risk Management and the Direcior of Building & Services, who prowide
appropnate functional and professional advice Following the resignanon of Steven Esom,
one position 15 currently vacant The Committee meets at least twice a year and 15 main
purpose 1s to steer the Partnership’s development of policies and systems for idenufying,
evaluatung and managing sigmficant risk throughout the group It momitors management's
actions to manage those risks and repoi ts annually to the Partnership Board The
operaung divisions, John Lews and Waitrose, and all cot porate depai tments, include nisk
assessments as part of their business plans

Charitable and political donations

The Partnership donated £2,106,000 (2006 £2,040,000) for charntable purposes during the
year, compnsing £1,630,000 (2006 £1,580,000) for welfare causes and £476,000 (2006
£460,000) for music and arts, learning and the environment In addition, we provided
substanual financial and pracucal support to causes 1n the commumties where we trade
The Parwnership made no polhiucal donauons

Payments to supphers

The Parmership’s policy on the payment of 1ts supphers 1s to agree terms of payment in
advance and, provided a supphler fulfils the agreement, to pay prompitly in accordance with
those terms Payments to suppliers are dealt with on a group basis, and the Parmership’s
trade creditors at 27 January 2007 were equivalent to 25 days of purchases (2006 25 days)
during the year ended on that date

Treasury policy and financial nsk management

The Board approves the group’s wreasury and finanaal nsk management policies Senior
financial management are responsible for implementng these policies and directly
controlling day to day wreasury operauons Further details of the group’s financal risk
management airangements are provided 1in the Business Review and note 24 to the
financial statements

Investments

In March 2006 Ocado raised £60m of funding from other investors, as a result of which the
Partnership’s shareholding reduced to 25 6%, or 29 6% on a fully diduied basis In March
2007 Ocado raised a further £30m of fundmg from other mvestors, folowing which the
Partnership’s shareholding 1educed to 24 1%, or 28 0% on a fully diluted basis

Dmidends
Drndends on Preference Shares for 2007 were £125,000 {2006 £125,000), and a dimdend
of £125,000 (2006 £125,000) was pard on the ordinary shares
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Directors’ interests

Under the Consutuuon of the Partnership all the direciors, as employees of John Lews
plc, me necessanly interested in the 612,000 Deferred Ordinary Shares in John Lews
Partnership plc which are held n trust for the benefit of employees of John Lews plc
and of certain other companies

No director has or had a matenal interest 1n any contiact or arrangement to which the
company or any subsidia y 15 01 was & party

Going concern

The dunectors, having made appropriate enquiries, consider that the company and the
group have adequate resouices to continue 1n operational existence for the foreseeable
future, and that u 1s ther efore approprnate to adopt the going concern basis in preparing
the financial statements

Auditors and disclosure of nformation to auditors
A resoluton to reappoint PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as auditors and to authonise the
directors to fix thewr remuneraucn will be proposed at the annual general meeting

The directors of the group have taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as
directors in order 1o make themselves aware of any mnformation needed by the group’s
auditors in connecuon with preparing their report and to establish that the auditors are
aware of that informauon and so far as the directors are aware there 15 no such
informauon of which the group’s auditors are unaware

For and by O1der of the Board
Margaret Casely-Hayford
Secretary

30 Apnil 2007
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Consolidated income

statement
Jor the year ended 27 January 2007

Year to Year to

27 January 28 January

2007 2006

Restated*

Notes £m £m
2  Gross sales 6,376 2 5,764 4
2 Revenue 5,698.4 5,149 3
Cost of sales (3,794.1) (3,438 4)
Gross profit 1,904 3 1,710 9
Other operating income 366 330
Operating expenses before pension costs (1,501.5) (1,376 8)
25 Pension costs (85.1} (85 5}
3 Total operating expenses (1,586.6} (1,462 3}
2 Operating profit 3543 281 6
4 Finance costs (42.7} (45 4)
4 Finance income 77 105
13 Share of post tax losses of assocrate (18 0) {5 6)
13 Exceptional gain on dilution of interest in associate 180 108
Net gain in respect of associate - 52
Profit before Partnership bonus and tax 319.3 251 9
Partnership bonus {155 2) (120 3)

5  Profit before tax 164 1 1316
6 Taxation {55 6) (42 5)
Profit for the year 108 5 891

* Prior year results have been restated in respect of deferred tax, as detailed in note 1

The notes on pages 36 to 75 form part of these financial statements
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Statement of recognised income

and expenses
for the year ended 27 January 2007

Year to Year to

27 January 28 Janvary

2007 2006

Restated*

Consolidated £m £m
Actuanal gains on defined benefit pension schemes 42 2 117
Movement on deferred tax on pension scheme (12 7) (3 4)
Net 1oss on cash flow hedges 0.2) -
Net gain not recognised in the income statement 293 83
Profit for the penod 108 5 891
Total recognised income and expenses for the year 137 8 97 4
Effect of change in accounting policy 1117
Year to Year to

27 January 28 Janvary

2007 2006

Restated*

Company £m £m
Actuanal gains on defined benefit pension scheme 42 2 117
Movement on deferred tax on pension scheme (12 7) (34)
Net loss on cash flow hedges (02) -
Net gain not recognised 1n the income statement 29.3 83
Profit for the period 286 (8 B)
Total recogmised income and expenses for the year 579 {0 2)
Effect of change in accounting policy 202

* Prior year results have been restated in respect of deferred tax, as detailed in note 1
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Consolidated balance sheet
for the year ended 27 January 2007

2007 2006
Restated*
Notes £m £m
Non-current assets
11 Intangible assets 613 522
12 Property, plant and equipment 2,869 2 2,6825
16 Trade and other receivables 197 204
2,950 2 27551
Current assets
15 Inveniones 345 6 3243
16 Trade and other receivables 1345 1212
24 Derwative financial instruments 15 41
17 Cash and cash equivalents 248.0 2828
7336 732 4
Total assets 3,683 8 3,487 5
Current habilities
19 Borrowings and overdrafts {151.9) (100 3)
20 Trade and other payables (763 7) (660 8)
Current tax payable (18 9) {23 4)
21 Finance lease habilities (1.3) (08
22 Provisions (52 2) (44 5)
24 Denvative inancial instruments in oL
(989 1) (829 9)
Non-current habilities
19 Borrowings (403 B) (506 4)
20 Trade and other payables (37.0) (29 0)
21 Finance lease lhabilities (30 3) (319)
22 Provisions (90 8) (76 7)
23 Deferred tax habiities 417} (22 Q)
25 Retirement benefit obligations (441 0) (479 0)
(1,044 6) (1,145 0)
Total habilities (2,033 7) (1,974 9)
Met assets 1,6501 15126
Equity
27 Share capital 67 67
28 Share premium 06 09
28 Other reserves 12 14
28 Retamned earnings 1,641 6 1,503 6
Total equity 16501 15126

* Prior year results have been restated in respact of deferred tax, as detailed in note 1

Approved by the Board on 30 April 2007
Charlie Mayfield
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Balance sheet of the company

for the year ended 27 January 2007

2007 2006
Restated*
Notes £m £m
Non-current assets
11 Intangble assets 58.1 490
12 Property, plant and equipment 676 1 6738
16 Trade and other receivables 19.7 204
14 Investments 980 4 886 5
1,734 3 1,629 7
Current assets
15 Inventories 2157 196 8
16 Trade and other recewvables 504 49 2
23 Deferred tax asset 815 927
Current tax receivable 206 131
24 Dernvative financial instruments 1.5 41
17 Cash and cash equivalents 169 2 196 1
5389 852 0
Total assets 2,273 2 2,1817
Current habilities
19 Borrowings and overdrafts (151 7} (100 0)
20 Trade and other payables (760 B} (666 1)
21 Finance lease liabtlities (0.1} 03
22 Provisions (44 8) (37 7)
24  Dernvative financial instruments (11} (1)
(958 5} (804 2)
Non-current habilities
19 Borrowings (403 B) (506 4)
20 Trade and other payables (34 9) (27 3)
21 Finance lease hiabilities (15 3) (15 8)
22 Prowisions (78 6) {65 6)
25 Retirement benefit obligations (441 0) (479 0
(973 6) (1,094 1)
Total habilities (1,932 1) (1,898 3)
Net assets 3411 2834
Equity
27 Share capital 6.7 67
28 Share premium 06 09
28 Other reserves {02) -
28 Retained earnings 3340 2758
Total equity 341.1 283 4

* Prior year results have been restated in respect of deferred tax, as detailed in note 1

Appioved by the Board on 30 Apnl 2007
Charhe Mayfield
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Consolidated cash flow

statement
for the year ended 27 January 2007

Year to Year to
27 January 28 January
2007 2006
Notes £m £m
29 Cash generated from operations 587 9 4837
Taxation paid (53.1) (32 5)
Partnership bonus paid (120 3} (105 8}
Finance costs paid (111} (11 9}
Net cash generated from operating activities 403 4 3335
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (364 4} {255 7)
Purchase of intangible assets (23.7} (27 9
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 264 146
Loans repaid by associate - 16 2
Finance income received 79 127
Net cash used in investing activities (353 8) (240 1)
Cash flows from financing actvities
Finance costs in respect of bonds (34.8) {34 8}
Payment of capital element of finance leases (11) {0 5}
Payments to preference shareholders (01) (01}
Cash inflow/(outflow) from borrowings (50.0) 200
Net cash used in financing activities (86 0) (15 4}
Increase/(decrease) in net cash and cash equivalents (36 4) 780
Net cash and cash equivalents at beginning of perod 2325 154 5
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of period 1961 2325
17 Net cash and cash equivalents comprise
Cash 776 719
Short term deposits 170 4 2109
Bank overdrafts (51 9) (50 3)
1961 2325
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Cashflow of the company

for the year ended 27 January 2007

Year to Year to
27 January 28 January
2007 2006
Notes £m £m
29 Cash generated from operations 274 5 22¢ 4
Taxation paid (191} 53
Partnership bonus paid (44 7} (49 4)
Finance costs paid (9 8) {10 5)
Net cash generated from operating activities 2009 1552
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (61 7) (80 2)
Purchase of intangible assets (217) (257}
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and eguipment 0.5 09
Didends recerved 17 06
Loans (advanced to)/repaid by group companies (70 5) 60
Loans repaid by associate - 16 2
Finance wncome received 78 126
Net cash used in investing activities {143 9) (69 6}
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance costs in respect of bonds {34.8) (34 8)
Payment of capital element of finance leases on on
Payments to preference shareholders (01) (01)
Cash inflow from borrowings {50.0) 200
Net cash used in financing activities {85 6) (15 0)
Increase/{decrease) 1n net cash and cash equivalents {28.6) 706
Net cash and cash equivalents at beginning of perniod 1461 755
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of penicd 117 5 146 1
17 Net cash and cash equivalents comprise
Cash 252 101
Short term deposits 144 0 186 0
Bank overdraft (517) (50 0}
1175 1461
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Notes to the accounts

1 Accounting policies

Accounting convention and basis of consolidation

The accounts are prepared under the historical cost convenuon, with the exception of
certain land and bwildings which are included at their revalued amounts and financial
mstruments not designated as hedging instruments which are carried at fair value, and 1n
accordance with Internatnonal Financial Reporung Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the
European Union and with those parts of the Companies Act 1985 apphcable to companies
reportng under IFRS The consolidated income statement and balance sheet include the
accounts of the company and all its subsidiary and associated undertakings The group’s
share of the profit or loss of associated undertakings 1s included mn the consohidated mcome
statement, and the share of net assets 1s included m the consolidated balance sheet, using
the equity accountung method The results included are based on the latest audited
accounts, or management accounts where thewr accounting date 1s not co-terminous with the
group’s year end

The preparaunon of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounung principles requures the use of esumates and assumpuons that affect the reported
amounts of assets and habiliues at the date of the consohidated financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period Although these
estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of the amount, event or actions, actual
results ulumately may differ from those estimates

There are a number of new accounting standards and amendments to existing standards
that have been published and are mandatory for the group’s accounung periods beginnmng
on or after 28 January 2007 or later periods, but which the group has not adopted early

These are as follows

— IFRS 7 “Finanaial Instruments Disclosures” which mtroduces new disclosures about
financial instruments,

— IFRS 8 “Operaung Segments” requires idenufication and reporung of operating
segments on the basis of internal reports that are regularly reviewed by the Board

These are not expected to have a matenal impact on the group’s profit for the period
or equity, but may affect disclosures

Gross sales and revenue
Gross sales are the amounts recewvable by the group for goods and services supphed to
customers, net of discounts but including sale or return sales and VAT

Sales of goods and services are recognised as revenue when the goods have been delivered
or the services rendered Revenue in respect of “sale or return sales’ which represents
concession mncome 1s stated at the value of the margin that the group receives on the
transaction Staff discounts are deducted from revenue Revenue 1s recognised n respect of
sales under bill and hold arrangements when the goods are segregated for the customer’s
benefit at their request, and made available for dehvery Sales of gift vouchers are treated
as future habilities, and revenue 1s recognised when the gift vouchers are redeemed against
a later wransacuon Certain compantes within the group sell products with a nght of return,
and expenence 15 used to esumate and provide for the value of such returns at the ume

of sale

Inventory valuation

Inventory 1s stated at the lower of cost, which 1s either computed on the basis of selling price
less the appropnate trading margin or as average unit cost, and net realisable value
Inventory excludes merchandise purchased by the group on a sale or return basis, where

the group does not have the risks and rewards of ownership

Employee benefits

The group’s principal reurement benefit scheme 1s a defined benefit pension fund with
assets held separately from the group The cost of providing benefits under the scheme 1s
determined using the projected unit credit actuanal valuaton method The current service
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1 Accounting policies (continued)

cost and gains and losses on setddements and curtailments are included in penston costs in
the consolidated income statement Past service costs are similarly included where the
benefits have vested, otherwise they are amorused on a straight hne basis over the vesung
period The expected 1eturn on assets of funded defined benefit pension plans and the
imputed mnterest on pension plan habihties are also recognised 1n pension costs Differences
between the actual and expected return on assets, changes in the reurement benefit
obligation due to experience and changes in actuanal assumputions are included n the
Statement of Recognised Income and Expenses n full 1n the period in which they anse

There are a number of unfunded penston hablities, where the actuanally assessed costs of
providing the benefit 1s charged to the income statement There are no assets supporung
these arrangements

The group has a scheme to provide up to six months paid leave after 25 years service The
cost of providing the benefits under the scheme 1s determined actuanally, and included 1n
operaung costs in the consohdated income statement

Property valuation

The Partnership’s fiechold and long leaschold properues weie last valued by the directors,
after consultation with CB Richard Ellis, Chartered Surveyors, at 31 January 2004, ac fair
value These values have been mcorporated as deemed cost, subject to the requirement to
test for impairment, in accordance with [AS 36 The group has decided not to adopt a policy
of revaluation for the future

Other assets are held at cost

Depreciation

No depreciation 1s charged on freehold land, leasehold land with over 100 years to expiry,
and assets 1n the course of construcuon Depreciatnon 1s calculated for all other assets to
write off the cost or valuanon, less residual value, i equal annual instalments over ther
useful life, at the following rates

Freehold and long leasehold buildings — 2% to 4%

Other leaseholds — over the remaining penod of the lease
Buildings fixtures - 2 5% to 10%

Fixtures and fitings (including IT equipment) — 10% to 33%

Property residual values are assessed as the price 1n current terms that a property would be
expected to realise, 1f the buildings were at the end of their useful economic ife The assets’
residual values and useful lives are reviewed at least at each balance sheet date

Leased assets

Assets used by the group which have been funded through finance leases on terms that
transfer to the group substantally all the nisks and rewards of ownershup are capitalised at
the inception of the lease at the fair value of the leased asset or, 1If lower, at the present value
of the mimimum lease payments Lease payments are apporuoned between finance charges
and reducuen of the lease hability so as to achieve a constant rate of mterest on the
remaiming balance of the hability The mnterest element of finance lease rentals 1s charged

to the mcome statement Capunahised leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the
esumated useful life of the asset or the lease term

Leases where the group does not retain substantally all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset are classified as operaung leases Operaung lease rental payments, other than
conungent rentals, are recogmsed as an expense 1n the income statement on a straight hine
basis over the lease term

Taxation

The charge for current income tax 1s based on the results for the year as adjusted for 1tems
which are not taxed or are disallowed It 1s calculated using tax rates in legislation that has
been enacted or substanuvely enacted by the balance sheet date
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Notes to the accounts

continued

1 Accounting policies {continued)

Deferred income tax 15 accounted for using the balance sheet liabihty method in respect of
temporary differences ansing from differences between the tax bases of assets and habihites
and their carrying amounts i the financial statements Deferred tax ansing from the imual
recogmuon of an asset o1 hahility 1n a transaction, other than a business combination, that at
the ume of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, 1s not
recognised In principle, deferred tax habilities are recogmsed for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recogmsed to the extent that it 1s probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be uthsed

Deferred tax 1s calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply 10 the period when the
asset 1s realised or the hability 1s setiled Deferred tax 1s charged or credited 1n the income
statement, except when 1t relates to wems credited or charged directly to shareholders’
equity, in whach case the deferred 1ax 15 also dealt with in shareholders’ equty

Deferred tax is an accounung entry based on the differences between the carrying amount
of an asset in the accounts and its tax value (“tax base”), and 1s in principle intended to
reflect the future tax consequences of recovery of the carrying amount In accordance with
adwice from our auditors as to what was considered best pracuce, for the finanaial statements
for the year ended 28 January 2006, the group determined the deferred tax on buildings on
the basis that the expected manner of recovery was primanly through use In the finanaal
statements for the year ended 27 January 2007, in hight of evolving interpretauon of IAS 12
by the audiing profession, we have been adwvised that this “single use” basis 1s no longer
considered approprtate and, accordingly, the group has revisited the expected manner of
recovery and adopted a basis whereby the recovery of the depreciable amount through use,
followed by the recovery of the residual value through disposal 1s used

Accordingly, the group has changed 1ts accounting policy to apply this “dual recovery” basis
for the determination of deferred tax on bwldings, which has been effected 1etrospectively

This change in accounting policy has no impact on the cash flow statement not on profit
before tax, which 1s the income statement line after Parinership bonus, for the year ended
27 January 2007 and the year ended 28 January 2006 For the group, this change has
increased taxaton in the income statement by £1 6m for the year ended 27 January 2007
and ncreased taxation in the income statement by £5 8m for the year ended 28 January
2006 The change 1in accounung policy reduces non-current deferred tax hallities and
increases net assets by £105 9m at 28 January 2006 and by £111 7m at 29 January 2005

For the company, there 1s a decrease in taxauon in the income statement of £1 7m for the
year ended 27 January 2007, and an increase of £0 6m for the year to 28 January 2606
The change 1n accounung policy 1educes non current deferred tax habihties and
increases net assets by £19 bm at 28 January 2006 and by £20 2m at 29 January 2005

Goodwill

Goodwill represenis the excess of the cost of a business combination over the group’s share of
the fair value of idenufiable net assets of the business acquired at the date of acquisinon Pnor
1o February 1998 goodwll arising on the acquisizon of subsidianes was written off 1o reserves
at the ume of acquisiuon The group has taken the IFRS 1 exempuion in respect of the
treatment of goodwll and, accordingly, goodwill on previous acquisitions has not been restated

Intangible assets

Intangible assets, compnsing both purchased and internally developed computer software,
are carried at cost less accumulated amorusation and impairments The cost of internally
developed software, including all directly attributable costs necessary to produce and
prepare the system for use, 1s capitalised where the development meets the crieria for
capitahsation required by IAS 38 Internally developed software assets that are not yet in use
are reviewed at each reporung date to ensure that the development sull meets the criteria
for capitalisation, and 1s not expected to become impaired or abortive Once available for
use, the purchased or mternally developed software 1s amorused over uts useful economic
Iife, which 1s deemed to be between 3 and 7 years
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1 Accounting polictes {continued)

Financial instruments

The group uses derwvatve financial instruments to manage 1ts exposure to fluctuations

i foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates Dervatuve mstruments used by the
group include interest rate swaps and forward currency contracts Such denvative finanaial
mstruments are measured at fair value The gains or losses on re-measurement are taken to
the income statement The fair value of a denvatve financial instrument represents the
difference between the value of the outstanding contracts at their contracted rates and a
valuation calculated using the forward rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date

Gamns or losses on fair value hedges that are regarded as highly effecuve are recorded in the
income statement along with the gain or loss on the hedge 1tem aunbutable to the hedge risk

The effective portion of changes 1n the fair value of derwauves that are designated and
qualify as cash flow hedges are recogmised m equity The gain or loss relaung to the
meffective portion 1s recogmised immediately 1n the income statement wath other
gains/losses Amounts accumulated 1n equity are recycled in the income statement 1n the
periods when the hedged 1tem affects profit or loss

In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the relatonship between the item being hedged and
the hedging insorument 15 documented 1n advance of entering mnto the hedge, and assessed

to show that the hedge will be highly effecuve on an ongoing basis This effectuveness tesung
1s reperformed at each period end to ensure that the hedge remains hughly effecuve

Hedge accounnng is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires, 1s sold, terrmnated
or exercised, the designaton is revoked or 1t no longer qualifies for hedge accounung For
dervauves that do not quahfy for hedge accounting, any gains or losses ansing from changes
n fair value are taken directly to the mcome statement

Borrowings

Borrowings are measured at amorused cost Where there 1s an effecuve related fair value
hedge, the movement 1n 1ts fair value 1s separately disclosed

Loan arrangement costs 1in respect of debt are capitalised and amorused over the life of the
debt at a constant rate Finance costs are charged to the income statement, based on the
effectve 1nterest rate of the associated borrowings

Insurance

The group’s capuve insurance company, JLP Insurance Limited, provides remsurance of the
group’s employer’s, public and vehicle third party hability insurances, and of the group’s
healthcare msurance cover It also insures ServicePlan Limited, and remnsures Landmark
Insurance Company Limited, third party providers of extended warranty products to
customers of John Lewis For the habihity mnsurances, the results of each underwniung year
are estimated at the year end using independent actuanal assessments, when any profits or
losses ansing are recognised Other classes are also accounted for on an annual basis, with
unearned premiums attributed to unexpired periods of insurance at the year end

Impairment

Assets that are subject to amoerusauon or depreciation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or circumstances mdicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable An
impairment loss 1s recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
1ts recoverable amount, the latter being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and value in use Value in use calculanons are performed using cash flow projections,
discounted at a pre-tax rate which reflects the asset specific nsks and the ime value of money

Exceptional itemns

Items which are both matenal and non-recurring are presented as exceptional 1tems

within their relevant consolidated income statement category The separate reportung

of excepuonal items helps provide an indicaton of the group’s underlying business
performance Events which may give nise to the classificanon of 1tems as exceptional include
gans or losses on the disposal of properties or investments, indmdually significant restructuring
costs and asset impairments
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Notes to the accounts

confinued

1 Accounting policies {continued)

Provisions

Prowvisions are recognised when the group has an obligation 1n respect of a past event, 1t 1s
more likely than not that payment (or a non cash settlement) will be required to settle the
obligation and where the amount can be reliably esumated Prowvisions are discounted when
the time value of money 1s considered material

Partnership bonus

Partnership bonus, determined 1n relation to the results for the previcus finanaial year,

1s pawd 1o Partners each March No prowision 1s made for Partnershup bonus at the half year
as the majority of the group’s profit 15 earned n the second half year and, until the annual
profit 1s known, 1t 1s not possible to make an esumate of the hability A provision for this
bonus 1s included mn the year end accounts, with the amount confirmed by the Board shortly
after the year end

Rent mmducements
Rent inducements recewved are recorded in the balance sheet, and amorused over the term
of the lease

Dividends
Dmdends on ordinary shares are recognised 1n the period 1in which they are paid

Offsetung

Balance sheet netting only occurs to the extent that there 1s the legal ability and intention
to settle net As such, bank overdrafts are presented in current habiliues to the extent that
there 1s no mmtenuon to offset with any cash balances

Foreign currencies

Transactions denominated 1n foreign currencies are translated at the exchange rate at the
date of the transaction Foreign currency assets and habilities held at the year-end are
translated into sterling at the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and 1n hand and short
term deposits with maturities of less than 90 days In the consohdated cash flow statement,
net cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash equivalents, as defined above, net of
hank overdrafts

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receiwvables are stated at amorused cost less allowances for situations where
recovery 1s doubtful Such allowances are based on an indmdual assessment of each
recewable

Investments
Investments are valued at cost, less allowances for impairment

Cntical accounting estiumates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on tustorical expenence
and other factors, including expectanons of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances

The preparaton of the financial statements requires management to make estmates and
assumptions concerning the future The resulung accountng esimates will, by definition,
be likely to differ from the related actual results The estimates and assumpuons that have
a significant risk of causing a matenal adjustiment to the carrying amounts of assets and
hahilities within the next financial year are discussed below

Retirement benefits

Penston accounting requires certain assumptions to be made m order to value our
obligations and to determine the charges to be made to the income statement These figures
are partcularly sensitive to assumputons for discount rates, mortality, inflanon rates and
expected long-term rates of return on assets Details of assumputions are given in note 25
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1 Accounting policies {continued)

FProwistons

Provisions are recogmsed when the group has an oblhigatuon 1n respect of a past event, 1t 1s
more likely than not that payment {or a non cash settlement) will be required 1o settle the
obhgauon and where the amount can be rehably esumated Provisions are discounted when
the ume value of money 1s considered materal

Provisions recognised at the balance sheet date are detailed 1n note 22 and include amounis
for long leave, msurance claims, service guarantee costs, reorgamsauon costs, accrued
holiday pay and propetty ielated costs

Although provisions are reviewed on a regular basis and adjusted to reflect management’s
best current esumates the judgemental nature of these items means that future amounis
settled may be different from those provided

2 Segmental reporting

The Parinership 15 orgamised 10 three business segments John Lews Retail, John Lews
Other, principally manufacturing, and Waitrose Corporate and other costs are allocated

to the business segments based on the use they make of corporate faailiues and set vices
Segment assets and habidiues consist of operating balances for property, fixtures and fitungs,
mventory, 1ecervables, trade payables and accruals They exclude cash balances, taxation,
borrowings and other non operaung balances including Partnership bonus, as these are
managed on a group basis Intersegment sales are transacted at market prices

The business 1s carned on in the United Kingdom and gross sales deinve almost enurely
from that source Accordingly, the group has presented no secondary segmental analysis
Gross sales and operaung profit denve from conunwng operauons, there having been
no disconunued operations or acquisiions in the year
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continued

2 Segmental reporting (continued)

John Lewis John Lewis John Lewis
Retail Other Total Waitrose Unallocated Group
27 January 2007 £m £m £m £m £m £m
Total sales 2,663 1 364 26995 3,6985 - 63980
inter-segment sales - (21 8) (21 8) - ~ (21.8)
Gross sales 2,663 1 146 26777 3,6985 - 6,376.2
Adjustments for sale or
return sales {100.7) - (1007} - - (1007
Value added tax {374 1) (18) (3759} (2012) - (577 1)
Revenue 2,1883 128 22011 3,4973 - 56984
Dmwisional profit 2621 14 2635 2437 - 507.2
Corporate and other costs (356) - (35 6) {32 2) - (67 8)
Pension costs (49 3) {12} (50 5) {34 6) - (85 1)
Operating profit 177 2 02 177 4 1769 - 3543
Finance expense - - - - 427 (42 7}
Finance income - - - - 7.7 77
Share of operating loss of associate - - - - (18 O (18 0)
Exceptional gain on dilution of
interest In associate - - - - 18¢ 180

Partnership bonus - - - - (1552} (155 2)
Profit before tax 177 2 02 177 4 176 9 (190 2} 164 1
Taxation - - - - (55 6} (55 &)
Profit for the year 177 2 02 177.4 176.9 (245.8) 108 5
Segment assets 1,417 4 125 1,4299 11,9994 - 34293
Unallocated assets
- group cash - - - - 2480 248 0
— other - - - - 6.5 65
Total assets 1,417 4 125 1,42899 11,8994 2545 36838
Segment habilities (364 1) (32) (3673) (3581) (2699} (9953)
Unallocated hiabilities
- group borrowings - - - - (5557) (5557)
— deferred tax habilities - - - - {417 (41.7)
- retirement benefit obligations - - - - (4410 (441.0)
Total habilities {364 1) (3.2} (367.3) (3581) (1,3083) (2,0337)
Net assets 1,053 3 93 11,0626 1,641.3 (1,053.8) 1,650.1
Other segment 1tems
- Depreciation 56.7 07 574 919 159 165 2
— Amortisation of intangible assets 4.4 - 44 67 35 146
— Capital expenditure — property,

plant and

equipment 769 05 774 2692 231 3697
- Capital expenditure — intangible

assets 111 - 111 91 35 23.7
- Movement in provisions 184 03 18.1 07 30 218
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2 Segmental reporting (continued)

John Lewis  John Lewis  John Lewis
Retail Other Total Wartrose  Unallocated Group
Restated Restated
28 January 2006 £m £m £m £m £m £m
Total sales 2,407 0 350 22,4420 33415 - 57835
Inter-segment sales - {19 1) (19 1) - - {19 1)
Gross sales 2,407 0 159 2,4229 33415 - 57644
Adjustments for sale or
return sales (92 8) - (92 8) - - (92 8)
Value added tax (337 8) (19) (3397) (18286} - {522 3)
Revenue 1,976 4 140 19904 3,158¢% - 51493
Divisional profit 197 6 (60) 191 6 2314 - 4230
Corporate and other costs (29 6) - (29 &) (26 3} - (55 9)
Pension costs (49 5) (13 (50 8) (34 7} - (85 5)
Operating profit 1185 (7 3) 1112 170 4 - 28l 6
Finance expense - - - - {45 4) (45 4}
Finance mcome - - - - 1056 105
Share of operating loss of associate - - - - (586) (586)
Exceptional gain on dilution of
interest in assoclate - - - - 108 108
Partnership bonus - - - - (1203) (120 3)
Profit before tax 1185 (7 3) 1112 170 4 (150 0) 1316
Taxation - - - - (42 5) (42 5)
Profit for the year 1185 (7 3) 1112 170 4 (192 5) 891
Segment assets 1,376 2 142 1,3904 18065 - 3,1%69
Unallocated assets
— group cash - - - - 2828 282 8
- other - - - - 78 78
Total assets 1,376 2 142 11,3904 18065 2906 34875
Segment habilities 317 2) (37) (3209) (3114) (2349) (867 2)
Unallocated habilities
— group borrowings - - - - (606 7} (606 7}
— deferred tax habilities - - - - (22 0) (22 O)
— retirement benefit obhgations - - - - (4790) 4790
Total liabilities (317 2} {37} (3209) (3114 (1,3426) (1,974 9}
Net assets 10590 105 1,0695 11,4951 ({1,0520) 11,5126
Other segment items
— Depreciation 534 07 541 729 153 142 3
- Amortisation of intangible assets 35 - 35 49 23 107
- Capital expenditure — property,
plant and
equipment 566 15 581 180 2 214 2597
- Capital expenditure — intangible
assets 81 - 81 106 92 279
- Movement in provisions 154 03 157 05 99 261
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3 Operating expenses

2007 2006
Em £m
Branch operating expenses 1,173.7 1,054 2
Administrative expenses 3278 3226
Pension costs 851 855
1,586.6 1,462 3
4 Net finance costs
2007 2006
£m £m
Finance costs
Interest payable on
Bank loans and overdrafts 91 88
Other lpans repayable within 5 years 14 51
Loans repayable in more than 5 years 29.5 296
Finance lease Interest payable 16 16
Amortisation of 1ssue costs of bonds 03 02
Preference dividends 0.1 01
Adjustments to fair values 07 -
42 7 45 4
Finance income
Interest recevable (7.7} (98)
Adjustments to fair values - (07
(77 (105
Net finance costs 35.0 349
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5 Profit on ordinary activities before taxation

2007 2006
£m £m

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 1s stated after charging/{crediting)

the followtng
Staff costs (note 10) 1,1297 1,033 5
Depreciation — owned assets 164 5 141 5
Depreciation — assets held under finance leases 07 08
Amortisation of intangible assets 14.6 107
(Profit)/loss on sale of tangible and intangible fixed assets (8.6) (2 9)
Inventory — cost of inventory recognised as an expense 3,794.1 3,438 4
Restructuring costs 5.5 75
Operating lease rentals - land and buildings 74.7 593
~ plant and machinery 0.9 08
Sub lease income - land and buldings (4 8) (3 3}
Fees payable to the group's auditors 1n respect of audit services

- audit of group financial statements 0.6 06
— audit of company (included in the above) 0.2 02

Fees payable to the group's auditors and its associates for other services
- taxation services 0.1 01
— other non audit services 0.1 03

In addition to the above, the group’s auditors also acted as auditors to the group’s pension
schemes The aggregate fee for audit services to the pension schemes during the year was

£34,000 (2006 £36,000)

Conungency rents expensed during the year were £9 9m (2006 £8 8m) Conungency

rents ate detetmined based on store 1evenues
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6 Tax on profit on ordinary activities

2007 2006

Restated

Analysis of tax charge £m £Em
Corporation tax — current year 537 507
Corporation tax — pnor years (51) (05
Total current tax charge 48 6 50 2
Deferred tax 70 (77
556 42 5

2007 2006

Tax on items charged to equity £m £m
Deferred tax on penston liability (12.7} 34

The tax charge for the penod 15 higher (2006 {(restated) higher) than the standard corporation tax rate
of 30% (2006 30%) The differences are explained below

2007 2006

Restated

£m £m

Profit before tax 164 1 131 6
Profit before tax multiplied by standard rate of

corporation tax in the UK of 30% (2006 30%) 49 2 395

Effects of

Adjustment to current tax in respect of prior years {5.1) (0 5}

Depreciation on assets not qualifying for tax relief 119 90

Difference between accounting and tax base for land and buildings (18) (4 5)

Non-allowable share of associate company gan/loss (0 2) {1 5)

Sundry disallowables 16 05

Total tax charge 55.6 425

7 Profit for the financial year

As permitted by Section 230 of the Companies Act 1983, John Lews plc has not presented
1ts own profit and loss account The result dealt with 1n the accounts of the company
amounted to £28 6m profit (2006 £8 5m loss)

46




John Lewss plc Report and Accounts 2007

8 Dividends
2007 2006
£m £m
Equity interests
Ordinary shares
(41 pence per share, 2006, 20 pence per share) 0.3 01

The ordinary shares are all held by the parent company John Lewis Partnership ple which 1s
registered 1n England

9 Directors’ emoluments

2007 2006
£000 £000
Directors’ remuneration including Partnership bonus of 18% (15%) 3,187 2,986

The emoluments of Sir Stuart Hampson, who held the post of Chairrman throughout the
year to 27 January 2007 and was aiso the highest paid director for that year, were £833,000
(2006 £752,000), ncluding Partnershup bonus of £125,000 (2006 £96,000) For the
purposes of this note, all references to the Chairman are to Sir Stuart Hampson The
Chairman’s aggregate pension enutlement from the age of 60 accrued at the end of the year
was £455,000 per annum (2006 £430,000 per annum) The wransfer value of the increase

in accrued enulement during the year was £353,000

Excluding pension fund contribunions but imcluding Partneiship bonus, the emoluments of
the individual directors, excluding the Chairman, who served on the Board during any part
of the year, were as follows

2007 2006 2007 2006
£250,001 - £300,000 1 - £500,001 - £550,000 1 -
£350,001 - £400,000 - 1 £550,001 - £600,000 - 1
£400,001 - £450,000 2 2 £700,001 - £750,000 1 -
£450,001 - £500,000 - 1

Contracts of employment for all members of the Board prowvide for a nouce penod of
one year

All members of the Board qualify for the annual distnbution of profit in Partnership bonus,
paid at the same percentage of pay as for any Partner in employment on 31 January They
are also enutled to the use of a company cai, or 1ts cash equivalent, and private medical
msurance paid by the Partnership

Six directors belong to the group’s noncontributory pension scheme The Chairman and
four directors also belong to a sentor pension scheme which provides additional benefits
mtended to produce a total pension worth two-thirds of pensionable pay on reurement at
age 60, after at least 20 or 30 years’ service, depending on the level of benefit Following
changes to pension legislauon 1n Apnl 2006, six directors have opted to have paru of their
pension benefit provided on an unfunded basis, and the group has given an underaling
that these directors will have their pensions made up to the same level as that provided

by the senior pension scheme The obligatuon 1s unfunded but provision has been made
for this hability
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9 Directors' emoluments (continued)

The annual pension enutlements from the age of 60, accrued at the end of the year for
indmdual directors, exciuding the Chairman, who served on the Board dunng any part
of the year, and the prior year amounts for the same indmiduals, were as follows

2007 2006 2007 2006
£50,001 - £100,000 1 1 £150,001 - £200,000 1 -
£100,001 - £150,000 2 3

One director does not parucipate in the group’s non-contributory pension scheme, but has
an unfunded defined contribution arrangement under which the group accrued
contribuucns of £150,000 (2006 nil) m the year

The aggregate pension entitlement accrued at the end of the year for all directors,
excluding the Chairman, who served on the Board during any part of the year, and the prior
year amount for the same 1indivduals, was £503,000 per annum (2006 £422,000 per

annum)} The increase in accrued pension reflects the combined effect of a further year’s
service and of an ncrease i pay during the year In addiuon, all directors are enutled to
temporary pensions payable from the age 60 unul their State pension starts

The amounts of these temporary pensions are all less than the State pensions they expect
to receive The aggregate entitlement to temporary pensions was £13,000 per annum
(2006 £12,000 per annum) The transfer value of the aggregate increase 1n accrued
entitlement, including temperary pensions, durmng the year was £490,000

10 Employees

During the year the average number of employees of the group, all of whom were employed
in the UK, was as follows

Conscolhidated 2007 2006
John Lewis 27,600 26,600
Waitrose 37,900 35,400
Other 1,600 1,700

67,100 63,700
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10 Employees (continued)

Employment and related costs were as follows

2007 2006
Consolidated £m £m
Staff costs
Wages and salaries 817 6 7550
Social secunty costs 66 2 60 6
Partnership bonus 1384 107 1
Employers national insurance on Partnership bonus 168 132
Pension costs 851 855
Partner discounts (deducted from revenue) 192 187
Long leave cost 56 i21
included above are the following amounts in respect of key management
compensation
Salaries and short term benefits 107 99
Pension benefits 35 32
Termination benefits - 01

Key management inciude directors of group compames, members of the group’s
management boards and officers of the group Key management compensauon mncludes
salares, nauonal insurance costs, pension costs and the cost of other employment henefits
such as company cars and private medical insurance

Key management participate in the Partnership’s Long Leave scheme, which 1s open to all
emplovees and provides up to six months paid leave after 25 years service There 1s no
proportional enutement for shorter pertods of service It 1s not pracucal to allocate the cost
of accruing enttlement to this benefit 1o individuals, and so no allowance has been made
for this benefit in the amounts disclosed above

During the year the average number of employees of the company, all of whom were
employed 1n the UK, was as follows

Company 2007 2006
John Lewis diwision 27,600 26,600
Other 1,600 1,700

29,200 28,300
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10 Employees (continued)

Employment and related costs were as follows

2007 2006
Company £m £m
Staff costs
Wages and salaries 408 9 3995
Social secunty costs 363 348
Partnership bonus 709 56 8
Employers national insurance on Partnership bonus 86 70
Pension costs 49.3 50 8
Partner discounts (deducted frorm revenue) 98 26
Long leave cost 34 73
Included above are the following amounts in respect of key management
compensation
Salanes and short term benefits 79 75
Pension benefits 27 25
11 Intangible assets
Computer software
Internally Work In
Purchased developed progress Total
Consolidated £m £m £m £m
Cost
At 29 January 2005 17 4 318 138 630
Additions 61 54 16 4 279
Transfers - 35 (3 5) -
Disposals (2 3) - (01} 24
At 28 January 2006 212 407 266 885
Additions 24 56 157 237
Transfers - 267 (26 7) -
Disposals - (05 - (0 5)
At 27 January 2007 236 72.5 156 1117
Aggregate amortisation
At 29 January 2005 115 14 7 - 262
Charge for the year 30 77 - 107
Dispasals (08) - - (08)
At 28 January 2006 139 224 - 363
Charge for the year 14 132 -~ 146
Disposals - (0 5) - (0 5)
At 27 Januvary 2007 153 351 - 504
Net book value at 28 January 2006 73 183 266 52 2
Net book value at 27 January 2007 8.3 374 156 613

50




John Lewss plc Report and Accounts 2007

11 Intangible assets {continued}

For the year to January 2007 computer systems totalling £26 7m were brought into use

This covered a range of selling, support, administraton and IT infrastructure applicauons,

with asset lives ranging from three to seven years

Amorusation of intangible assets 1s charged within operaung expenses

Computer software
Internally Work in

Purchased developed progress Total
Company £m £m £m £m
Cost
At 29 January 2005 128 317 138 58 3
Additions 46 52 159 257
Transfers - 35 (3 5) -
Disposals (2 3) - (VN {2 4)
At 28 January 2006 151 404 261 816
Additions 23 b2 14 2 217
Transfers - 247 (24 7) -
Disposals - 03 - (c3)
At 27 January 2007 174 700 156 1030
Aggregate amortisation
At 29 January 2005 g0 147 - 237
Charge for the year 17 77 - 94
Disposals {0 5) - - (+I))]
At 28 January 2006 102 224 - 326
Charge for the year 14 112 - 126
Disposals - (0 3) - (0 3)
At 27 January 2007 116 3313 - 449
Net book value at 28 January 2006 49 180 261 490
Net book value at 27 January 2007 58 367 15.6 581
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12 Property, plant and equipment

Assets in

Land and  Fixtures and course of

buildings fittngs  construchon Total
Consolidated £m £m £m £m
Cost
At 29 January 2005 2,291 3 10557 818 3,428 8
Additions 20 27 3 230 4 2597
Transfers 1395 90 2 (229 7) -
Disposals (12 4) (28 6} - (41 0)
At 28 January 2006 2,420 4 1,144 6 825 3,647 5
Additions 03 06 3688 3697
Transfers 184 4 1210 (305 4) -
Disposals (15 0) {75 4} - (90 4)
At 27 January 2007 2,5901 1,190.8 145.9 39268
Accumulated depreciation
At 29 January 2005 247 1 606 7 - 8538
Charges for the year 47 1 952 - 142 3
Disposals (3 5) (27 6} - (31 1)
At 28 January 2006 2907 674 3 - 965 0
Charges for the year 56 9 108 3 - 165 2
Disposals (21) (70 5) - (72 6)
At 27 January 2007 3455 712.1 - 1,057 6
Net book values at 28 January 2006 21297 4703 825 2,682 5
Net book values at 27 January 2007 2,244 6 478 7 1459 2,869 2

Included above are land and bwldings assets held under finance leases with a net book value
of £22 2m (2006 £22 9m)
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12 Property, plant and equipment {continued)

Assets i

Land and  Fixtures and course of

buildings fithngs  construchon Total
Company £m £m £m Em
Cost
At 29 January 2005 457 1 509 4 294 9959
Additions - 74 68 0 754
Transfers 302 429 (73 1) -
Disposals (04 (16 5) - (16 9)
At 28 January 2006 486.9 543 2 243 1,054 4
Additions 01 01 67 4 67 &
Transfers 51 379 (43 O) -
Disposals - (31 8) - (31 8)
At 27 January 2007 492 1 549 4 48 7 1,090 2
Accumulated depreciation
At 29 January 2005 46 8 2901 - 3369
Charge for the year 97 509 - 606
Disposals (02) (16 7) - (16 9)
At 28 January 2006 56 3 3243 - 380.6
Charges for the year 106 533 639
Disposals {30 4) - (30 4)
At 27 January 2007 669 3472 - 4141
Net book values as at 28 January 2006 430 6 2189 243 673 8
Net book values as at 27 January 2007 425 2 202 2 48 7 6761

Included above are land and buldings assets held under finance leases with a net book value

of £14 2m (2006 £14 4m)
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13 Investment in associate

Share of net
assets Loans Goodwall Total
£m £m £m £m
Cost
At 29 January 2005 (14 8) 365 151 368
Net repayment in year - (16 2) - (16 2)
Share of retained loss (58) - - (56)
Diution of interest 108 - - 108
At 28 January 2006 (9 6) 203 151 258
Share of post tax losses* (18 0) - - (18 Q)
Dtlution of interest 180 - - 180
At 27 January 2007 (9 6) 203 151 258
Amounts wntten off
At 28 January 2006 and 27 January 2007 - (10 7) (151) (25 8)
Net book value
At 28 January 2006 (9 6) 96 - -
At 27 January 2007 (9 6) 9.6 - -
The Partnership’s share of the assets, habilities and results of Ocado was as follows
2007 2006
£m £m
Current assets 46 42
Long-term assets 19.8 17 2
Current habilities (7 9} 87)
Long-term habilities (27.0) (30 8
Losses not consolidated* 09 85
Share of net assets of associate 96 (9 6)
Revenue 64 0 509
Expenses (74.4) (65 0)
Losses not consolidated* 09 85
Share of operating loss of associate (9.5) (56)

* Post 1ax losses comprise £8 5m of losses not consolidated from the year to 28 January 2006,
together with £9 5m of losses 1n respect of the year to 27 January 2007 As at 27 January 2007

a total of £0 9m of losses remain unconsohdated
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13 Investment in associate (continued)

Invesunents a1 27 January 2007 represent 0 1% of the Ordinary Shares and 40% of the
Converuble Preference Shares of Ocado Limited which equates 10 25 6% of the 1ssued
share capial

The total revenue of Ocado Limited for the year to 27 January 2007 was £243 bm Ocado’s
results are included i the group’s accounts based on then statutory accounts o
3 December 2006, and management accounts from that date to the group’s year end

Losses totalling £0 9m (2006 £8 5m) have not been mcluded 1n the group’s results on the
basis that 1ts investment in Ocado has been fully amortised, and 15 held at nil value

In March 2006 Ocado raised £60m of funding from other investors, as a result of which the
Partnership’s shareholding reduced to 25 6%, or 29 6% on a fully diluted basis These
transactions gave rise to a crecht of £18 Om on the dilunon of the holding, which 1s recorded
in the mcome statement 45 an excepuonal gain for the year ended 27 January 2007

In July 2005 Ocado repaid a loan of £17 7m, and the Partnership mvested a further £1 bm
in Ocado Unsecured Convertible Redeemable loan stock 20609 During the year ended

28 January 2006 preference shares were 1ssued to other investors providing funding and, as
a result, the Partnership’s holding reduced from 32 5% to 29 4% of the 1ssued share capital
These transacuons gave rise to a credit of £10 8m on the diluuon of the holding, which

1s recorded in the mmcome statement as an excepuonal gain for the year ended 28 January
2006

The Partnership’s holdings of Ocado loan stock are

— £12 3m of B loan stock, repayable i 2010, or earher at Ocado’s opuon Conversion to
preference shares 1s at the Partnership’s opuon 1n 2010 or on earlier repayment of the
loan stock, or 1n the event of Ocado 1ssuing new shares to other investors,

— £8 6m of C loan stock, repayable in 2011, or earlier at Ocado’s option Conversion 10
preference shares 1s on the same basis as for the B loan stock,

- £1 5m of Unsecured Convertible Redeemable loan stock 2009, repayable in March 2007,
which has now been extended to March 2009 at the Partnership’s opuon Conversion
to preference shares s at the Partnership’s option at any ume

There 15 no interest payable on the B and C loan stock Interest of 4% 15 payable on
redempuon of the Unsecured Converuble Redeemable Loan Stock 2009, but no interest
1s payable 1f conversion to preference shares takes place

If all holders of loan stock were to exercise their nights to convert to preference shares,
the Partnership’s holding in Ocado would increase to 29 6%

In March 2007 Ocado raised a further £30m of funding from other investors, followang
which the Partnershup’s shareholding reduced o 24 1%, or 28 0% on a fully diluted basis
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14 Investments

Shares in Loans to Shares i Loan to
group group associate associate
companies companies company company Total
Company £m £m £m £m Em
At 28 January 2006 801 7510 458 96 886 &
Movements 16 923 - - 939
At 27 January 2007 817 843.3 458 96 980 4
A hist of subsidiary undertakings 1s provided n note 34
15 Inventonies
2007 2006
Em Em
Consolhidated
Raw matenals 62 64
Work in progress 14 16
Fimished goods and goods for resale 3420 3163
3496 3243
Company
Raw materials 3.6 31
Fintshed goods and goods for resale 2121 1937
2157 196 8

The cost of inventory recognised as an expense by the group in the period was £3,794 Im
(2006 £3,438 4m) Provisions against inventories of £3 7m (2006 £4 Im) were recognised

operatmg expenses
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16 Trade and other recevables

2007 2006
Consolidated £m £m
Current
Trade receivables 47 3 361
Other recervables 276 339
Due from associated undertaking 46 54
Prepayments 550 45 8
1345 1212
Non-current
Other recevables 182 182
Prepayments 15 22
19.7 204
Company
Current
Trade receivables 2.7 47
Other recevables 179 202
Prepayments 298 243
504 49 2
Non-current
Other receivables 18.2 182
Prepayments 15 22
197 204

Trade recevables are non 1nterest bearing and generally on credit terms of less than 90
days Concentrations of credit risk are considered w be very hmited The carrying amount

of trade and other recewables approximates 1o fair value

17 Cash and cash equivalents

2007 2006
Consolidated £m £m
Cash at bank and in hand 776 71¢
Short term bank deposits 170.4 2109
248 0 282 8

Company
Cash at bank and n hand 252 101
Short term bank deposits 144.0 186 0
169 2 196 1

For the year ended 27 Janua1y 2007, the effecuve interest rate on short-term deposits was
47% (2006 4 3%) and these deposits had an average matunty of 2 days (2006 1 day)
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17 Cash and cash equivalents (continued)

In the group and company cash flow statements net cash and cash equivalenis are shown
after deducung bank overdiafts, as follows

2007 2006
Consoldated £m £m
Cash and cash equivalents, as above 2480 2828
Less bank overdrafts (51 9) (50 3)
Net cash and cash equivalents 1961 2325
Company
Cash and cash equivalents, as above 169 2 196 1
Less bank overdrafts (517} (50 0}
Net cash and cash equivalents 117.5 1461

18 Analysis of financial assets

The curtency and mnterest rate exposure of the group’s financial assets 1s as set out below
Short term debtors are excluded from this analysis, on the basis that they are all non
interest bearing and denominated in sterhng

Effective Non

interest Floating interest
rate rate bearnng Total
Interest rate and currency analysis % £m £m £m
Sterling 47% 2354 47 5 2829
Euro 2 0% 09 - 09
Other 4 3% 30 - 30
At 27 January 2007 2393 47 5 286 8
Sterling 4 6% 2716 48 9 3205
Euro 1 2% 16 - 16
Other 27% 14 - 14
At 28 lanuary 2006 274 6 48 9 3235

Floaung rate assets are bank balances, short term deposits and loans to Ocado Limited at
mterest rates hnked to LIBOR Non interest bearing balances include interest fiee loans
1o Ocado Limited, prepaid rent and cash floats, primanly held 1n the stores
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19 Borrowings and overdrafts

2007 2006
Consolhidated £m £m
Current
Bank overdraft 519 503
10%% Bonds, 2006 - 500
Loans, repayable 2007 1000 -
1519 100 3
Non-current
Loans, repayable 2007 - 1000
6%% Bonds, 2012 3000 3000
Interest rate swap on the abave 15 41
10%% Bonds, 2014 100 0 1000
5% First Curnulative Preference Stock 15 15
7% Cumulative Preference Stock o8 08
403 8 506 4
Company
Current
Bank overdraft 517 500
10%% Bonds, 2006 - 500
Loans, repayable 2007 100.0 -
1517 1000
Non-current
Loans, repayable 2007 - 1000
6%% Bonds, 2012 3000 3000
Interest rate swap on the above 15 41
10¥%% Bonds, 2014 100.0 1000
5% First Cumulative Preference Stock 15 15
7% Cumulative Preference Stock 08 08
403 8 506 4

All horrowings are unsecured, denominated 1n sterling, and are repayable on the dates
shown at par

If the preference dividends are 1n arrears or in the event of winding up, the 5% Fust
Cumulauve Preference Stock and the 7% Cumulauve Preference Siock have one vote per
share Otherwise, the holders of preference stock have one vote for every ten shaies,
whereas the holders of ordinary shares have one vote for every ordinary shaie held The
amounts receivable 1in a winding up would be limited to the amounts paid up, the 5% First
Cumulauve Preference Stock waking priority over the 7% Cumulative Preference Stock
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20 Trade and other payables

2007 2006
Consolidated £m £m
Current
Trade payables 326 3 3095
Amounts owed to parent undertaking 18 17
Amounts owed to associated undertaking 56 20
Other payables 789 643
Other taxation and social secunty 1200 912
Accruals 89.4 708
Deferred income 33 14 2
Partnership bonus 138 4 107 1
7637 660 8
Non-current
Accruals 20 22
Deferred income 350 268
370 290
Company
Current
Trade payables 1354 1304
Amounts owed to parent undertaking 18 17
Amounts owed to group companies 279 4 256 2
Other payables 55.1 351
QOther taxation and social security 94 9 74 9
Accruals 54 5 48 9
Deferred incorne 2.9 134
Partnerstup bonus 136.8 1055
760.8 666 1
Non-current
Accruals 2.0 22
Deferred income 329 251
349 27 3

The carrying amount of trade and other payables approximates to fair value
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21 Finance lease habilities

2007 2006
Consolidated £m Em
The minimum lease payments under finance leases fall due as follows
Not |ater than one year 22 24
Later than one year but not more than five 8.6 95
More than five years 57 1 576
67 9 695
Future finance charge on finance leases (36.3) (36 8)
Present value of finance lease labiiities 316 327
Of which
Current 1.3 08
Non-current 303 319
Company
The mimmum lease payments under finance leases fall due as follows
Not later than one year 05 06
Later than one year but not more than five 20 24
More than five years 273 279
29.8 309
Future finance charge on finance leases (14 4) (14 8)
Present value of finance lease habilities 154 161
Of which
Current 01 03
Non-current 153 158

The group’s finance lease habihues relate to buldings that have been classified as finance

leases 1n accordance with 1AS 17, Leases
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22 Provisions

Long leave Other Total
Consolhdated £m £m £Em
At 28 January 2006 700 51 2 1212
Charged to income staterment 56 41 4 47 0
Utilised (39 (21 3} (25 2}
At 27 January 2007 717 713 143 0
Of which
Current 196 326 52 2
Non-current 52 1 387 908
Company
At 28 January 2006 700 333 103 3
Charged to income statement 56 342 398
Utihised (39 (15 8} (18 7)
At 27 January 2007 717 517 123.4
Of which
Current 196 252 44 8
Non-current 521 265 786

The Partnership has a Long Leave scheme, open to all employees, that provides up to six
months paid leave after 25 years service There 15 no proporuonal entitlement for shorter
pertods of service The provision for the scheme 1s assessed on an actuanal basis,
reflecung employees’ expected service profiles, and using economic assumptions
consistent with those used for the group’s reurement benefit obliganons (note 25),

so as 1o accrue the cost over employees’ service penods

Other provisions include insurance claim provisions, where the group’s habiliues are
assessed on an actuarial basis, provisions for service guarantee costs, which reflect the
expected faillure rate and unit repair costs for the classes of goods sold, reorganisation
costs, accrued holiday pay, and property 1elated costs The exact uming of utilisation of
these provisions will vary according to the indmidual cincumstances However, the group’s
best esumate of utihsaton 1s provided above, and 1in note 26
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23 Deferred tax

Deferred tax 1s calculated in full on temporary differences under the hability method

using a tax rate of 30% (2006 30%)

The movement on the deferred tax account 1s shown below

2007 2006
Consolidated £m £m
Opening hability, as reported 1380
Deferred tax restatement (111 7}
Opening habihty, as restated 220 263
Charged/(credited) to income statement 70 77
Charged/{credited) to equity 12 7 34
Closing hability 417 220

2007 2006
Company £m £m
Opening asset, as reported (63 2}
Deferred tax restatement (20 2)
Opening asset, as restated (92 7} {33 4)
Charged/(credited) to income statement (1 5) {12 7}
Charged/(credited) to equity 127 34
Closing asset (81 5) 92 7}

The movements 1n deferred tax assets and habihties during the pened (prnior to the

offsetung of balances within the same junsdicuon as perrmitted by IAS 12} are shown below

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are only offset where there 1s a legally enforceable right
of offset and there 1s an mtenuon to settle the balances net

Accelerated Revaluation

tax of land and Rollover

depreciation buildings gamns Other Total
Deferred tax habilities — consohdated £m £m £m £m £m
At 29 January 2005, as reported 1447 127 2 187 121 3037
Deferred tax restatement - {102 9 - - {102 9}
At 29 lfanuary 2005, as restated 144 7 24 3 197 121 2008
Charged/(credited) to income statement 113 (1% 02 (108) 03
At 28 January 2006 156 0 233 199 13 2005
Chargedf{credited) to income statement 80 - 43 - 123
At 27 January 2007 164 0 233 24 2 13 2128
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23 Deferred tax (continued)

Capital
gans tax on Pensions

land and and Capital

bulldings provisions losses Total
Deferred tax assets - consolidated £m £m £m £m
At 29 January 2005, as reported - (163 8) (19 (165 7)
Deferred tax restatement (8 8) - - (8 8)
At 29 January 2005, as restated (8 8) (163 8) (19 {174 5)
Charged/(credited) to income statement (32) (4 2) - (7 4)
Charged/(credited) to equity - 34 - 34
At 28 January 2006 (12 0) {164 6) (19 (178 5)
Charged/{credited) to income statement (31) (28 06 (5 3)
Charged/{credited) to equity - 127 - 127
At 27 January 2007 {15 1) (154 7) {13) (171 1)

Deferted tax assets are 1ecogmised for tax losses carned forward to the extent that the
reahisation of the related tax benefit through future profits 1s probable The group did not
recogmse deferred tax assets in respect of losses amountng to £25 5m (2006 £24 2m)

All of the deferied tax assets were available for offset against deferred tax habilines and
hence the net deferred tax provision at 27 January 2007 was £41 7m (2006 restated

£22 0m) The deferred tax habihity due after more than one year 1s £41 7m (2006 1estated
£22 Om)

The deferred income tax charged/(credited) to equuty duning the vear 1s as follows

2007 2006
£m £m
Deferred tax charged on pension fund provision 127 34

24 Fair values of iinancial instruments

Management of financial risks
The principal financial rnisks that the group 1s exposed to are interest 1ate risk, hquidity
nsk, currency nisk and credit nsk These risks are managed as follows

Interest rate risk

The group’s policy 1s to have a suitable mix of fixed and floaung mnterest rate exposures
in order t0 manage the risk of interest rate fluctuations on horrowings At the year end
total fixed rate financial habilities were £402 3m (2006 £402 3m), wiath £185 Om (2006
£237 1m) at floating rates, as detalled n note 26 Exposures 1o interest 1ate fluctuations
are managed using interest rate swaps At the year end inie1est rate swaps were used to
convert £50 Om (2006 £50 Om) of fixed rate borrowings to floaung rate These swaps have
a mawunty and payment profile which matches the underlying debt, with a remaining
term of 5 years, expiring 1n January 2012, and have been accounted for as fair value
hedges




John Lewis plc Repart and Accounts 2007

24 Fair values of financial instrurents (continued)

Liqudity risk

Boirowing requirements are managed in line with a five year cash forecast, revised
annually, and reviewed against the gr1oup’s debt portfoho and matunty profile At the year
end the group had commutted revolving borrowings facihues of £475m (2006 £490m),
£230m of which 1s availahle to February 2010 and £245m to December 2008 In addiion
to these facilines, the group has a £100m (2006 £100m) loan, repayable in December
2007, together with bonds totalling £400m, £300m of which matures in 2012, and £100m
in 2014 These loans are not subject to repricing, and have mnterest rates and maturity
profiles as set out 1in note 26

Currency risk

The group uses dervatives to manage exposures to movements in exchange 1ates, and
forward exchange contracts are entered into for all major exposures At the year end
£7 7m (2006 £5 8m) of a total of £8 Om (2006 £6 1m) of habihties denominated 1in
foreign currency were covered in this way In addinon, forward exchange contracts had
been entered mto for £12 1m (2006 £12 6m} of commitments under forward orders

Credit risk

The gr1oup has no sigmficant customer credit risk Cash deposits and other financial
st uments give nse to credit nsk on the amounts due from bank counierparues These
risks are managed by restiicung such transacuons to approved banks, and limiting the
aggregate exposure 10 any one counterpaitly according io then credit raung The group

holds converuble loan stock 1n 1ts assoclate cempany, Ocado Lunited, with a book value
of £9 6m

2007 2007 2006 2006
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Fair value of derivative financial instruments £m £m £m £m
Interest rate swap - {fair value hedge 15 - 41 -
Forward currency contracts — fair value hedge - (11) - on
2007 2006
£m £m
Gain/(loss) recorded In Jncome statement (0.7) 07
Details of these swaps are set out below
Currency Amount Fixed sate Floating rate Matunty
Sterling £25m 6%% LIBOR +77pts 30 January 2012
Sterling £25m 6%% LIBOR +77pts 30 January 2012
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24 Fair values of financial instruments (continued)

The fair values of the group's bonds and prefeirence stock, which have been determuned
by 1eference to market price quotattons, are shown below For cash, prowvisions, and other
financial liabihues book values approximate to fan value

2007 2006

£m Em

Bonds — current - 507
Bonds — non-current 429 2 457 6
Preference stock 2.5 21

25 Retirement benefit obligations

The prinapal pension scheme operated by the Partnership 1s a defined benefit scheme,
providing benefits based on final pensionable pay The assets of this scheme are held
n a separate, trustee administered fund

The fund was last valued by an independent professionally quahfied actary as at

31 March 2004, using the projected umit method The assumpuon which has the most
sigmificant effect on the results of the valuation 1s the relauve rate of return on the
investments of the fund compat ed with increases in pay and pensions It was assumed for
this purpose that, on average, the annual return on investments would exceed increases
in pay and pensions by 3 1% and 4 2% 1espectuvely The market value of the assets of the
fund as at 31 March 2004 was £1,094m The actuarial valuauon of these assets showed that
they were sufficient to cover 85% of the benefits which had accrued to members

The actuaries have recommended a normal future contribuuon rate of 8 2% of total pay,
together with an addional 1 8% of total pay 1n respect of the pastservice deficit arising
from the actuanal valuaton The next actuanal valuauon of the fund will take place as at
31 March 2007

As explained 1n note 9, there 1s also a senior pension scheme which provides addituonal
henefits to ce1tain members of semor management The actuanes have recommended
a contritbuuon of £2 Om for the year to 26 January 2008, increasing at 6% annually, with
an additonal charge for new entrants to the scheme

The conbuuons expected 10 be paid o the pension schemes dunng the year to
26 January 2008 amount to £91 7m

Pension commiuments have been calculated based on the most recent actuanial valuanons,
as at 31 March 2004, which have been updated by the actuanes to assess the assets and
habihiues of the schemes as at 27 January 2007
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25 Retirement benefit obligations (continued)

Scheme assets are stated at mairket values at 27 January 2007 The following financial
assumptions have been used

2007 2006 2005 2004
Future price inflation 295% 2 75% 2 70% 2 60%
Discount rate 5 30% 4 80% 5 40% 5 60%
Expected return on assets 7 30% 7 25% 7 50% 7 50%
Increases In earnings 395% 37%% 370% 4 10%
Increases N Pensions 295% 275% 270% 2 60%

The expecied return on assets 1s a weighted average of the inchividual asser categones and
thewr expected rates of return, which are determined by considerauon of historical
expenence and cunient maiket factors Incredses in earnings are pojecied at 1% above
inflation, with increases in pensions betng mn line with inflation

For 2007 the postreurement mortahity assumptions used in valuing the pensions habihues
were based on the “00” series standard tables for all 1eurements These were then adjusied
in line with the actual expenence of the John Lews pensioner populaton relauve to the
standard rates It 15 assumed that younger members will live longer in 1etirement than
older members This reflects the expectation that mortahty 1ates will continue to fall over
time For 2006 mortality table PXA92, adjusied o reflect improvements in longevity

to the vear 2010, was used for current pensioners and the same table, adjusted to reflect
improvements in longewty to the year 2020, was used for scheme members who have yet
Lo 1etre

The average hfe expectancies assumed were as follows

2007 2006
Men Women Men Women

Average life expectancy (in years) for a 60-year-old 250 276 235 265
Average hfe expectancy (in years) at age 60,

for a 40-year-cld 26 3 291 24 4 27 4

2007 2006 2005

Amounts recognised in the balance sheet £m £m £m
Defined benefit obhgation for funded arrangements (2,2370) (2,096 0 (1,757 0)
Defined benefit obligation for unfunded arrangements (14 0) (13 0} (9 0)
Total defined benefit obligation (2,251 0) (2,1090) (1,766 Q)
Total value of assets 1,8100 1,630 0 1,281 0
Defined benefit llability at end of year (441 0) (479 0 (485 0)
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25 Retirement benefit obligations (continued)

Year ended Year ended

27 January 28 January

2007 2006

Amounts recognised in the income statement £m £m
Current service cost 100 4 878
Interest cost on liabilities 1027 937
Expected return on assets (119 4) (97 3)
Pension expense 837 842
Admimistrative costs 14 13
Total penston charge 851 855
Year ended Year ended

27 January 28 January

2007 2006

Amounts recognised in equity £m £m
Actuanal {gain)/loss on assets 43 7) (233 8)
Actuanal {gain)/loss on defined benefit abhigation 15 2221
Total (gain)/loss recogmised 1n equity (42 2) (117)
Cumulative {gain)/loss recognised In equity 56 478
2007 2006

Reconciliation of defined benefit hability £m £m
Defined benefit lability at beginning of year (479 0) {485 Q)
Pension expense 83 7) (84 2)
Contnbutions 795 785
Total gam/{loss) recogmised in equity 42 2 117
Defined benefit hiabihty at end of year (441.0) (479 )
2007 2006

Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation £m £m
Defined benefit obhgation at the beginning of year 2,109 0 1,766 0
Current service cost 1004 878
Interest on pension habilities 102 7 937
Actuaral (gains)/losses 1.5 2221
Benefits paid (62 6) (60 6)
Defined benefit obligation at the end of year 2,251 0 2,1090
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25 Retirement benefit obligations {continued)

2007 2006

Reconciliation of value of assets £m £m
Value of assets at the beginning of year 16300 1,281 0
Expected return on assets 119 4 973
Actuanal gains/(losses) 437 2338
Benefits paid (62.6) (60 6}
Partnership contnbutions 795 7856
Value of assets at the end of year 1,8100 1,630 0
2007 2007 2006 2006

Analysis of assets % £m % £m
Equities 68 1,254 0 71 1,1650
8onds 16 2850 15 2460
Properties 14 256 0 12 191 0
Other assets 1 150 2 280
1,8100 1,6300

2007 2006

Actual return on assets £m £m
Expected return on assets 1194 973
Actuanal gains/{losses) 437 2338
Actual return on assets 1631 3311
2007 2006 2005

History of experience of gains and losses £m £m £m
{Gan)/loss on assets (43.7) (233 8) {91 5)
% of assets at the end of the period 2% (14%) (7%)
Experience (gain)oss on defined benefit obhigation 15 100 720
% of defined benefit obhigation at the end of the period 0% 0% 4%

Contributions will be as follows until the next actuanal valuatons due as at 31 March 2007

The John Lewis Partnershup Trust for Pensions - 10% of pay

The John Lewis Partnership Sentor Penston Scheme — £2 Om for the year to January 2008,
mereasing at 6% annually, with an addiuonal charge for new enuants to the scheme
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26 Analysis of financial habilities

The currency and interest rate exposuie of the group’s financial habliues, after taking
account of £50m of swaps from fixed rate to floating rate, 15 as set out below Shoit term

payables are excluded from this analysis

Non
Fixed Floating Interest
rate rate beaning Total
Interest rate and currency analysis £m £m £m £m
All sterling
At 28 January 2006 402 3 237 1 121 2 7606
At 27 January 2007 4023 1850 143 0 7303
2007 2007 2006 2006
Effective Effective
Matunty of financial habahities wnterest rate £m  nterest rate £m
Repayable 1 one year
Bank overdrafts and other borrowing 52% 519 51% 503
Provisions 52.2 44 5
Property finance leases 7.6% 1.3 7 6% 08
Bonds - 10 3% 50 O
Loans 52% 100.0 -
2054 1456
Repayable between one and two years
Provisions 190 168
Property finance leases 7 6% 11 7 6% 11
Loans - 52% 100 0
201 117 9
Repayable between two and five years
Provisions 360 24 9
Property finance leases 7 6% 20 7 6% 20
380 269
Repayable in more than five years
Provisions 358 350
Property finance leases 7.6% 27 2 76% 288
Bonds 7 4% 4000 7 4% 4000
Interest rate swap 15 41
Preference stock 56% 23 56% 23
466 8 4702
7303 760 6
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27 Share capital

2007 2006
£m £m
Authorised, 1ssued and fully paid
Equity
Ordinary shares
6,750,000 of £1 each 67 67
67 67

28 Reconciliation of changes in equity

Share Share Caputal Hedging  Retained Total

capital premsum reserve reserve earnings equity
Consolidated £m £m £m £m £m £m
Balance at 29 January 2005, as reported 6 7 11 14 - 12944 1,3036
Deferred tax restatement - - - - 1117 1117
Balance at 29 January 2005, as restated 67 11 14 - 11,4061 1,4153
Profit for the year - - - - 891 891
Transfers - 02) - - 0z -
Actuanal gains - - - - 117 117
Tax on items recognised in equity - - - - (3 4) (3 4)
Dividends - - - - (01 (0 1)
Balance at 28 January 2006 67 09 14 - 1,5036 15126
Profit for the year - - - - 108 5 108 6
Transfers - {0 3) - - 03 -
Actuanal gamns - - - - 42 2 42 2
Tax on iterns recogmsed in equity - - - - (127} (127)
Net loss on cash flow hedges - - - 02) - {0 2)
Dividends - - - - {03 (0 3)
Balance at 27 January 2007 67 06 14 (02) 16416 1,6501

The cumulative amount of goodwill wiitten off to reserves 1s £10 9m (2006 £10 9m)
Retained earnings compnse £1,202 7m (2006 £1,056 Om) of distributable and £438 9m
(2006 £447 6m) of non distributable 1eserves

Transfers relate to the amorusauon of 1ssue costs 1n respect of the 2012 bond
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28 Reconciliation of changes in equity (continued)

Share Share Hedging Retained Tota!
capital premium reserve earnings equity
Company £m £m £m £m £m
Balance at 29 January 2005, as reported 6 7 11 - 2557 2635
Deferred tax restatement - - - 202 202
Balance at 29 January 2005,
as restated 67 11 - 2759 2837
Loss for the year - - - (8 5) (8 5)
Transfers - {0 2) - 02 -
Actuanal gains - - - 117 117
Tax on items recognised In equity - - - (3 4) (34)
Dividends - - - on on
Balance at 28 January 2006 67 09 - 2758 2834
Profit for the year ~ - - 286 286
Transfers - {0 3) - 03 -
Actuanal gains - - - 42 2 42 2
Tax on items recognised in equity - - - (12 7) (12 7)
Net loss on cash flow hedges - - (0 2) - 02)
Dividends - {02) ©2)
Balance at 27 January 2007 67 06 (0 2} 334.0 341.1
The cumulauve amount of goodwill writien off to reserves 15 £10 9m (2006 £10 9m)
29 Reconciliation of profit before tax to cash generated from operations
Year to Year to
27 January 28 January
2007 2006
Consolidated £m £m
Profit before tax 164 1 1316
Amortisation of intangible assets 14.6 107
Depreciation 165 2 142 3
Net finance costs 35.0 349
Net gain in respect of associate - (52)
Partnership bonus provision 155 2 1203
{Profit)floss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (8 6) (29
{Increasel/decrease in inventones (25 3) 150
{Increase)/decrease In receivables (12 7) (21 3)
Increasef{decrease) in payables 74 4 279
Increasef(decrease) in retirement benefit obligations 4,2 57
Increasef(decrease) in provisions 218 247
Cash generated from operations 587 9 4837
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29 Reconciliation of profit before tax to cash generated from operations {continued)

Year to Year to

27 January 28 January

2007 2006

Company £m £m
Profit/(loss) before tax 358 (7 1}
Amortisation of intangible assets 126 94
Depreciation 639 606
Net finance costs 338 337
Partnership bonus proviston 795 638
(Profit}loss on dispasal of property, plant and equipment 09 09
{Increase)/decrease n inventories (18.9) 88
{Increase)/decrease n receivables (0 6) (90
Increase/(decrease) in payables 42 2 305
Increase/(decrease) in retwement benefit abligations 4.2 57
Increase/{decrease) in provisions 201 231
Cash generated from operations 274 5 220 4

30 Reconciliaton of net cash flow to net debt

Year to Year to

27 January 28 January

2007 2006

Consoldated £Em £m

Increase/(decrease) (n cash in the year 4.1 (17 9

Cash {(inflow)/outflow from debt and lease financing 500 (20 0)
Cash (inflow)outflow from lquid resources (40 5) 959
Movement in debt for the year 136 58 0

Opening net debt (323 9) (381 9
Non cash movements 26 -

Closing net debt (307 7} (323 9}

31 Commitments and contingent habilities

At 27 January 2007 contracts had been entered into for future caputal expenditure
of £49 Im (2006 £24 2m) for the group, and £32 7m (2006 £8 3m) for the company

Jehn Lews plc has entered into lease gualantees in favour of the group’s associate

company, Ocado Limited, of £6 8m (2006 £6 8m)
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32 Operating lease commitments

2007 2007 2005 2006
Future aggregate minimum lease Land and Plant and Land and Plant and
payments under non-cancellable buildings machinery buitdings machinery
operating leases, payable £m £m £m £m
Consolidated
Within one year 70 4 04 604 06
Later than one year and less than five years 2671 05 2252 07
After five years 1,580 6 - 1,378 0 -
Company
Within one year 249 03 219 05
Later than one year and less than five years s06 04 74 6 06
After five years 8060 - 6571 -
2007 2006
Land and Land and
Amounts payable after five years comprise buildings bulldings
the following £m £m
Consolidated
Later than five years and less than ten years 2927 2488
Later than ten years and less than twenty years 3941 3369
Later than twenty vears and less than forty years 2858 2326
Later than forty years and less than eighty years 2838 2427
After eighty years 324 2 3170
1,580.6 1,3780
Company
Later than five years and less than ten years 96.8 800
Later than ten years and less than twenty years 147 1 1113
Later than twenty years and less than forty years 158.3 1108
Later than forty years and less than eighty years 1332 936
After eighty years 270.6 261 4
806 0 657 1

Total future sub-lease payments 1ecevable relaung to the above operanng leases

amounted to £12 4m (2006 £13 6m) for the group, and £2 5m (2006 £2 8} for the

company
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33 Related party transactions

During the year John Lews plc entered into transactions with othet group companies in
respect of credit card acquisiuon charges £n1l (2006 £34 8m), the supply of goods for
resale and associated services £17 9m (2006 £23 2m), purchase of goods for resale £18 7m
{2006 £17 4m), the supply of IT and 1elated services £21 2m (2006 £19 3m), and the hue
of vehicles £6 9m (2006 £8 4m)

In addition, John Lews plc settled other transacuons on behalf of group companies for
admimstiative convenience, such as payroll and supplier settlement All such transacuons
wetre charged at cost to the relevant group company It 1s not pracuocal to quanufy these
nen trading recharges

Duing the year the group entered nto transactions with 1ts associate company, Ocado
Limuted, for the supply of goods at cost totalling £48 8m (2006 £49 8m}, provision of
distribution and other services totalling £1 2m (2006 £2 1m) and interest charges of £nil
(2006 £2 8m) Included within rade and othet recewvables 1s a balance of £4 6m

(2006 £5 4m) due from Ocado Limited in respect of these uansactions Included within
trade and other payables 1s a balance of £5 6m (2006 £2 Om) due to Ocado 1n connection
with the supply of goods

34 Subsidiary and associated undertakings

Puncipal subsidiary compames as at 27 Janua y 2007 were as {ollows
Findlater Mackee Todd & Co Limuted {Wholesale including export,
subsidiary of Wautrese Linuted)

Herbert Parkinson Limued (Weawing and making up)

J H Birtwistle & Company, Limited (Textile weaving)

JLP Holdings BV (Investment holding company, incorporated in Holland, subsidiary of JLP
Victona Linuted)

JLP Inswmance Limited (Insurance, incorporated and operating tn Guernsey)
JLP Victoria Limmated (lavestment holding company)

John Lews Car Finance Limited {Car finance)

John Lewis Properues plc (Property holding company)

John Lews Transport Lumted (Vehicle leasing)

Stead, McAlpin & Company, Limited (Textile printing)

Waitrose Limited (Food retatling)

Assoclate company
QOcado Limited (e-commerce grocery, year end November)

The whole of the ordinary share capital of the subsichanes of Johnt Lewis plc 1s held within
the group The hst excludes non-trading companies which have no matenal effect on

the accounts of the group Except as noted above, all of these subsidianies operate wholly
or mainly 1n the United Kingdom and are registered 1n England and Wales

John Lewis Partnership plc 1s the company’s immediate and ulumate parent company
and prepares consohdated accounts which mnclude the accounts of the company

Ulumate conwol 1ests with John Lewis Partnership Trust Limited, which holds the equity
of John Lews Partnership plc in trust for the benefit of the employees Both of these
companies are registered in England and Wales

Copies of these accounts may be obtaied from the Company Secietary,
John Lewis Partnershap, 171 Victona Sureet, London SWIE 5NN
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Darrectors’ responsibilities
for financial statements

The directors are required by UK company law 1o prepare financial statements for each
financial year which give a true and fann view of the state of affairs of the company and of
the group as at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the group for that
penod In preparing the finanaial statements suitable accounung policies have been used
and apphed consistently and reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates have been
made Relevant accounting standards have been followed The duectors are 1esponsible
for maintaining adequate accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any
ume the financaial posinon of the company and the group, and which enable them to
ensw e that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985 and Arucle 4

of the IAS regulauon They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the group
and hence for taking sieps for preventng and detecung fraud and other irregulanues

The directois e responsible for the mamntenance and integrity of the corporate and
financial information included on the company’s website Legislaton in the United
Kingdom gove1 ning the preparauon and dissemination of financial siatements may differ
fiom legislation 1in other juiisdictions
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Independent auditors’ report
to the members of
John Lewrs plc

We have audited the group and parent company financial statements {the “financial
statements™) of John Lews plc for the year ended 27 January 2007 which compnise the
group mncome statement, the group and company halance sheets, the group and company
cash flow statements, the group and company statements of 1ecogmsed income and
expense and the related notes These financial statements have been prepared under the
accountuing policies set out therein

Respective responsibilines of directors and auditors

The directors’ responsibilines for preparing the Annual Report and the financial
statements 1n accordance with applicable law and International Financial Reporung
Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Umon are set out in the statement of
directors’ responsibilities

Our 1esponsibility 15 to audit the financial statements 1n accordance with 1elevant legal
and 1egulatory requirements and Inter national Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland)
Thus report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the company’s
members as a body in accordance with Section 235 of the Companes Act 1985 and for no
other purpose We do not, in giving this opimon, accept or assume responsibility for any
other purpose or to any other person to whom this repott 1s shown or 1o whose hands
1L may come save where expressly agreed by our prtor consent in wnung

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statemenis give a true and fair
view and have hbeen properly prepared 1n accotdance with the Companies Act 1985

and Arucle 4 of the IAS regulaton We also report to you whether, in our opimon, the
directo1s’ repoit i1s consistent with the financial statements The informaton given n the
Directors’ Report includes that specific informauon presented in the Business Review that
15 cross 1eferred from the Pnncipal Acuvity and Business Review section of the Drrectors’
Report We also report to you if 1n our opinion, the company has not kept proper
accounung records, if we have not received all the informaton and explanatons we
require for our aucht, or 1if informauon specified by law regarding directors’ remuneration
and other transactions 15 not disclosed

We read other information contained m the Annual Report and consider whether 1t 1s
consistent with the audited financial statements The other informauon comprises only
the Directors’ Report, the Chairman’s Statement and the Business Review We consider
the imphcauons for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstaterments or
matetial inconsistencies with the financal statements Our responsiihines do not extend
to any other information

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Audiung (UK and
Ireland) 1ssued by the Auditing Practices Board An audit includes examinanon, an a test
basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financal statements

It also includes an assessment of the significant esumates and judgments made by the
directors in the preparauon of the financial statements, and of whether the accountung
policies are appropnate to the group’s and company’s circumstances, consistently apphed
and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the informauon and explanauons
which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence o give
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement,
whether caused by fraud or other irregulanty or error In forming our epimon we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentauon of informauon it the financial
statements
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Independent auditors’ report
to the members of
]OhTL LQZUZS plC continued

Opinion
In our opinion

the group financial statements give a true and fair view, 1n accordance with IFRSs as
adopted by the Emopean Union, of the state of the gioup’s affairs as at 27 January
2007 and of us profit and cash flows for the year then ended,

the parent company financial statements give a true and fair view, 1n accordance
with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union as apphed in accordance with the
prowisions of the Compames Act 1985, of the state of the company’s affairs as

at 27 January 2007 and cash flows for the year then ended,

the financial statemenis have been properly prepared 1in accordance with the
Companies Act 1985 and A:ucle 4 of the IAS regulauon, and

the informanon gven 1n the duectors’ report s consistent with the finanaial
statements

pﬁmwwuu@w P

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 1 Embankment Place
Chariered Accountants London WC2N 6RH
and Registered Auditors 30 Apnl 2007
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Retail branches

Department Stores

London Southern England Mrdlands, East Anglia,
Northern England and Scotland
Juhn Lewis Oxtord Street John Lewis Bluewater Johin Lewis, Aberdeen
Juhn Lewis Brent Cross John Lews Cnbbs Causeway Johin Lews, Cheadle
Peter Jones, Slo ane Square John Lews, High Wycombe John Lewns, Edinburgh
John Lews, kangston John Lews, Glasgow
John Lews, Milton hevnes fohn Lews, Liverponl
john Lewrs, Reading John Lewis Newcastle
{ohn Lewn Southampton [ohn Lewis Norwich
John Lewis Wattord John Lews Nottingham
John Lewis Welwin John Lews Peterborough
knaght & Lee Southwea John Lewts Shefheld
John Lews Solihull
John Lewts Tratimd

Waitrose Supermarkets

Robert Savle Cambridge

London

Balham Brent { ross Finchley hensinguon St hathanine Docks  Whestune
Barbican Canary Whart Fulham Marylebone Swisa ( ottage

Bainet Chelsea Leloucester Road Ml Hill Temple Fortune

Belgravia East Sheen Harrow Weald Purnes Wandworth

Bloumsbury Enheld Holloway Road South Harrow West Ealing

Southern England

Abwngdon Caversham Frimley Longheld Sabisbury Towcester
Allington Park Chandlers Ford Gillingham Lymungton Salzsh Twickenham
Ampthull Cheltenham Godalming Maidenhead Sanderstead Twytord
Andmser Chesham Guoldsworth Park Marlborough Sevenodks Wallingtord
Bansted Chichester Gospart Marlow Stdmuouth Wantage

Bath Cirencester Green Street Green Milton heynes South Woodfuord Waterloolle
Beaconsheld Cobham Haibsham New Malden Southampton Welwyn Garden Ciry
Beckenham Coulsdon Harpenden Newbury Southend Westbury Park
Berkhamsted Crowborough Havant Northwoexd Southsea West Bytleet
Biggnn Hill Dartford Henley Okehampton St Albans Wevbnidge
Ballencay Dibden Hersham Paddock Wood Staines Windsor
Birch Hill Darchester Hertford Petersheld Sterenage Winwn
Brshop » Stortford Dorking Hichin Porushead Stroud Winev
Brightor Eastbourne Horley Ramugite Sunningdale Wokingham
Bromley East Grinstead Haorsham Reading Surbiton Woodley
Bromley South Epsom Huthe Richmund Tenterden Worcester Park
Buckhurst Hill Esher kingston Ringwoud Thame Worthing
Burgess Hill Farnham Leghton Buzzard  Romsey Thatcham Yateley
Caterham Fleet Lewes Ruslip Tonbndge

Midlands, East Angha, Wales, Northern England and Scotland

Abergavenny Drontwach Harrogute Newark Saffron Walden Willerby
Barry Durham Hexham Newmarket Sandbach Wilmslow
Blaby Elv Huntungdon Newport Shefheld Woherhampton
Bury 8t Edmunds  Eaingron Rangsthan pe Noruwtch St hes Wimondham
Buxton Formby Lichheld Otley St Neots

Cambndge Four Oaks Lincoln Parkstone Stourbrdge

Comely Bank Great Mahern Monmouth Peterborough Sudbury

Daventry Hall Green Morningside Rushden Swaftham

In addition to the shops hsted above, the Partership operates the following busmesses
John Lews Durect fnternet retail
Waitrose Dhrect (including Findlater Mackie Todd) Infernet retail, mail order and wholesale snduding export

Stead McAlpm, Carlisle Textele Prnating
] H Birtwistle, Hashngden /extile weaving

Herbert Parkinson, Darwen Weauing and making up

Leckford Estate, Stockbridge Farming
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Notice of AGM

Notce 15 hereby given that the seventy-ninth annual general meeting of the company will
be held at 12 15 pm on 27 June 2007 at 171 Victona Street, London SW1E 5NN

— Toeceve the directors’ report and accounts for the year 2006/07
— To consider the final dividend

— To consider the re-elecuon of 1eunng directors

— To consider the re-appoinument of the auditors

— To consider the remuneration of the auditors

By Order of the Board

Margaret Casely-Hayford

Secrelary

171 Victona Street, London SWIE 5NN
11 May 2007

A member enntled to autend and vote at this meetng 1s entitled to appoint one o1 more
proxaes to attend and vote mstead of him

A proxy need not be a member of the company, but a proxy who 15 not a member has only
the nghts conferred by section 372(2) and section 373(2) of the Compames Act 1985 To
be effective, a proxy form must reach the company’s registered office not later than forty-
eight hours before the ume for holding the meeting For the conventence of members a
form of proxy 1s enclosed
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